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MENDERES TEK STiL SANAYi VE TICARET ANONIM SiRKETi AND I TS SUBSIDIARIES
UNAUDITED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITON

AS AT 30 SEPTEMBER 2013

(Currency - Turkish Lira ‘TRY’ unless expressedenthise.)

Unaudited Audited Audited
Footnote Current Period Prior Period Prior Period
Refer ences 30.09.2013 31.12.2012 31.12.2011
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and Cash equivalents 4 46,037,624 41,140,313 15,818,760
Financial Investments 5 8,026,394 2,930,267 7,528,761
Trade Receivables 52,578,946 50,449,859 50,509,582
Trade Receivables from Related Parties 7 75,774 276,870 843,308
Trade Receivables from Third Parties 7 52,503,172 50,172,989 49,666,274
Other Receivables 101,238,988 51,143,943 63,891,125
Other Receivables from Related Parties 9 93,259,285 46,310,682 59,620,906
Other Receivables from Third Parties 9 7,979,703 4,833,261 4,270,219
Derivative Financial Instruments 10 128,962 430,928 -
Inventories 11 171,332,845 109,489,755 106,627,727
Biological Assets 12 1,533,868 1,142,494 2,183,274
Prepaid Expenses 13 1,357,264 2,243,138 2,306,813
Assets related to Current Year Tax 14 1,929,633 1,443,829 9,473,883
Other Current Assets 21 11,745,052 7,097,762 3,998,941
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 395,909,576 267,512,288 262,338,866
Non-Current Assets
Financial Investments 5 2,750,000 - -
Other Receivables 14,694 14,694 17,121
Other Receivables from Third Parties 9 14,694 14,694 17,121
Investments Valued by Equity Method 15 105,018,197 95,485,795 96,721,038
Tangible Assets 16 120,063,646 88,822,175 79,646,696
Intangible Assets 566,599 422,892 235,121
Other Intangible Assets 17 566,599 422,892 235,121
Prepaid Expenses 13 3,869,315 324,915 157,044
Deferred Tax Assets 28 10,789,569 7,580,816 5,747,194
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 243,072,020 192,651,287 182,524,214
TOTAL ASSETS 638,981,596 460,163,575 444,863,080
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Short-Term Financial Liabilitie 8 187,256,728 78,199,117 76,632,685
Short Term Portion of Long Term Financial Liabék 8 15,417,770 9,491,117 6,893,938
Trade Payable 85,882,298 60,381,894 29,797,179
Trade Payables to Related Parties 7 3,805,474 8,540,083 6,220,680
Trade Payables to Third Parties 7 82,076,824 51,841,811 23,576,499
Employee Benefit Obligatiol 20 3,096,251 2,611,946 2,232,354
Other Payable 10,568,814 10,103,749 12,253,237
Other Payables to Related Parties 9 9,825,811 9,190,661 11,108,080
Other Payablesto Third Parties 9 743,003 913,088 1,145,157
Derivative Financial Instrumer 10 4,831,131 352,055 -
Deferred Incomr 13 9,004,604 7,261,788 14,204,926
Income Tax Payak 28 5,783,888 167,246 12,658,782
Short Term Provisior 356,325 46,039 196,381
Other Short Term Provisions 19 356,325 46,039 196,381
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 322,197,809 168,614,951 154,869,482
Non-Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilitie: 8 23,062,872 12,962,229 5,872,920
Trade Payable - - 60,240
Trade Payables to Third Parties 7 - - 60,240
Long Term Provisior 6,621,566 5,667,560 5,038,368
Long Term Provisions for Employee Benefits 19 6,621,566 5,667,560 5,038,368
Deferred Tax Liabilit 28 252,775 216,986 207,720
TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 29,937,213 18,846,775 11,179,248
EQUITY
Equity Attributable to Parent 285,079,164 270,427,129 276,404,404
Paid in Capital Sha 22.1 250,000,000 250,000,000 225,000,000
Inflation adjustments to paid in cap 22.2 485,133 485,133 485,133
Other comprehensive income/(expense) not to bagsified to profit or los
Actuarial gain/(loss) arising from employee benefits 22.3 110,487 (1,044) 109,502
Other comprehensive income/(expense) to be refibsd profit or los
Foreign Currency Conversion Differences (925,449) (575,365) (656,642)
Restricted Reserv 22.4 8,507,915 8,180,517 5,788,317
Retained Earnings / Loss¢ 225 12,010,490 18,396,440 (3,734,362)
Net Income / Loss for the Per 14,890,588 (6,058,552) 49,412,456
Non-controlling interests 22.6 1,767,410 2,274,720 2,409,946
TOTAL EQUITY 286,846,574 272,701,849 278,814,350
TOTAL LIABILITIESAND EQUITY 638,981,596 460,163,575 444,863,080

The accompanying notes form an integral part ofetfenancial statements.



MENDERES TEK STiL SANAYi VE TICARET ANONIM SIRKETI AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
UNAUDITED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME FOR THRINE MONTHS INTERIM PERIOD
ENDED 30 SEPTEMBER 2013

(Currency - Turkish Lira ‘TRY’ unless expressed otheryise

Unaudited Unaudited Unaudited Unaudited
Current Prior Current Prior
Period Period Period Period
Footnote 01.01.2013- 01.01.2012- 01.07.2013- 01.07.2012-
References 30.09.2013 30.09.2012 30.09.2013 30.09.2012
GAIN/LOSS PART
Revenue (net) 231 323,170,839 293,211,698 155,653,482 151,769,143
Cost of Sales (-) 232 (280,232,716) (266,613,959) (128,413,077) (143,069,987)
GROSS OPERATING PROFIT/LOSS 42,938,123 26,597,739 27,240,405 8,699,156
General Administrative Expenses (-) 24.1 (5,435,559) (4,565,913) (1,881,511) (1,094,419)
Marketing, Selling and Distrubution Expenses 24.2 (7,595,604) (5,004,613) (3,109,078) (2,271,236)
Other Operating Income 25.1 7,330,157 11,784,975 4,004,626 1,335,890
Other Operating Expenses (-) 25.2 (15,531,465) (14,694,025) (8,074,920) (7,629,237)
OPERATING PROFIT/LOSS 21,705,652 14,118,163 18,179,522 (959,846)
Income from Investment Activities 26.1 820,163 218,254 247,535 91,021
Expenses to Investment Activities 26.2 - (9,019) - -
Shares of Investments Valued with Equity Method 26.3 6,332,402 (9,497,615) 2,866,701 (953,713)
OPERATING PROFIT/LOSS 28,858,217 4,829,783 21,293,758 (1,822,538)
Financial Income 27.1 29,570,432 18,331,379 13,688,376 3,136,390
Financial Expenses (-) 27.2 (41,427,421) (27,347,855) (23,085,525) (6,954,124)
INCOME/LOSS BEFORE TAXES 17,001,228 (4,186,693) 11,896,609 (5,640,272)
Taxes from Operating Profit/L oss (2,583,043) 659,201 (1,956,712) 1,037,105
Income Expense Tax for the Period 28 (5,783,888) (553,002) (3,883,743) 803,041
Deferred Tax Income /(Expense) 28 3,200,845 1,212,203 1,927,031 234,064
NET OPERATING PROFIT/LOSS 14,418,185 (3,527,492) 9,939,897 (4,603,167)
Distribution of Income/(L oss)
Non-controlling Interest (472,403) (184,724) (283,538) (39,931)
Parent Company's Share 14,890,588 (3,342,768) 10,223,435 (4,563,236)
Earning per share
Earnings Per Share from Operating Activities 0.0577 (0.0141) 0.0398 (0.0184)
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Items not to be reclassified to profit or lossin subsequent periods:
Actuarial gain/(loss) arising from employee benefits 139,414 486,570 505,713 568,013
Other comprehensive income/(expense) not to be sifiddsto profit or loss
Deferred Tax Income/Loss (27,883) (97,314) (101,142) (113,603)
Other comprehensive income to be reclassified to profit or lossin subsequent periods
Change in foreign currency translation differences (350,084) 119,401 (207,121) (30,269)
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (238,553) 508,657 197,450 424,141
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 14,179,632 (3,018,835) 10,137,347 (4,179,026)
Distribution of total compherensive Income/(L 0ss)
Non-controlling interests (472,403) (184,724) (283,538) (39,931)
Parent Company's Share 14,652,035 (2,834,111) 10,420,885 (4,139,095)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of tHeaadial statements.



MENDERES TEKSTIL SANAY i VE TICARET ANONiM SiRKET i AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
STATEMENT OF UNAUDITED CONSOLIDATED COMPREHENSIVENCOME FOR THE NINE MONTHS INTERIM PERIOD ENDED 3(ESTEMBER 2013

(Currency - Turkish Lira ‘TRY’ unless expressedertlise.)

Other comprehensive incomeDther comprehensive incory
items not to be reclassified to items to be reclassified tg

profit or loss in susequent

profit or loss in susequen

periods periods Retained earnings
Inflation Total

Share adjustmentto | Actuarial gain/(loss) arising| Foreign currency conversion Restricted reserveq Retained earnind Net income/losq Parent Company's| Non - controlling Shareholders'

Capital paid in capital from employee benefits difference allocated from profit profit/(loss) for the period Equity interest Equity
Balances as at 01.01.2012 (Begining of the period) 25,000,000 485,133 109,502 (656,642) 5,788,317 (4,183,61 49,412,456 276,015,148 2,409,946 278,425]094
Transfers - - - - 2,392,200 47,020,256 (49,412,456) - - -
Total comprehensive income/(loss) - - 389,256 119,401 - - (3,342,768) (2,834,111) (184,724) (3,018,835
Capital Increase 25,000,000 - - - - (25,000,000) - - - -
Increase/decrease from change in accounting policy - - - - - - - - 11,905 11,909
Balances as at 30.09.2012 (End of the period) 25000000 485,133 498,758 (537,241) 8,180,517 17,896,638 423188) 273,181,037 2,237,127 275,418 164
CURRENT PERIOD
Balances as at 01.01.2013 (Begining of the period) 5®000,000 485,133 (1,044) (575,365) 8,180,517 18,396,44 (6,058,552) 270,427,129 2,274,720 272,701{849
Transfers - - - - 327,398 (6,385,950) 6,058,552 - - -
Total comprehensive income/(loss) - - 111,531 (350,084) - - 14,890,588 14,652,035 (472,403) 14,179,63
Increase/decrease from change in accounting policy - - - - - - - - (34,907) (34,907
Balances as at 30.09.2013 (End of the period) 25000000 485,133 110,487 (925,449) 8,507,915 12,010,490 90488 285,079,164 1,767,410 286,846,674

The accompanying notes form an integral part aféHenancial statements.



MENDERES TEK STiL SANAY{ VE TICARET ANONIM SIRKETi AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
UNAUDITED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FORHE NINE MONTHS INTERIM PERIOD

ENDED 30 SEPTEMBER 2013
(Currency - Turkish Lira ‘TRY’ unless expressedethise.)

Unaudited Unaudited
Current Prior
Period Period
Footnote
References 01.01.-30.09.2013  01.01.-30.09.2012
A.NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES (84,744,569) 14,955,890
Profit/Lossfor the period beforetax 17,001,228 (4,186,693)
Adjustmentsto reconcile profit/loss befor e tax to cash provided by operating activities: - -
Adjustment for Depreciation, amortisation expenses 16-17 7,798,543 8,973,435
Provision for employee termination benefits 19-24.1 954,006 1,002,954
Adjustment for provisions 19 310,286 -
Adjustment for Interest income and (expense) 8-27.2 655,357 634,410
Unearned interests on receivables 25.2 688,256 632,318
Unearned interests on payables 25.1 1,101,552 583,722
Net working capital changesin: - -
Adjustments for financial assets increase / deeredth related revisions 5 (7,846,127) 7,528,761
Adjustments for trade receivables 7 (2,817,343) 10,768,034
Adjustments for changes in inventories 11 (61,843,090) (20,549,341)
Adjustments for changes in biological assets 12 (391,374) 1,439,930
Adjustments for increase / decrease in other rabége related with operations 9 (50,095,045) 219,768
Prepaid expenses 13 (2,658,526) (2,275,278)
Other Assets 14+21 (5,133,095) 5,204,862
Adjustments for increase / decrease in trade pagabl 7 24,398,852 27,044,795
Adjustments for increase / decrease in other pagaiglated with operations 9-13-20 2,692,186 (11,110,779)
Adjustments for increase / decrease short-termigioms 19 - (150,341)
Change in investments valued by equity method (9,532,402) 1,854,115
Other cash inflows(outflows) 22.3 139,413 -
Cash provided by operating activities - -
Taxes paid/return 28 (167,246) (12,658,782)
B.NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES (39,218,628) (9,582,223)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant, equipmedtiatangible assets 16-17 922,222 155,207
Proceeds from purchase of property, plant, equipm@ed intangible assets 16-17 (40,105,943) (9,749,335)
Changes in minority interest 225 (34,907) 11,905
C. FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES CASH FLOW 129,210,592 8,091,561
Cash inflows/(outflows) from financial liabilities 8 114,617,211 8,839,664
Cash outflows from finance leases 8 9,812,339 (199,871)
Loss/(gain) on derivative financial instruments 10-27 4,781,042 (548,232)
BEFORE THE IMPACT OF FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLATION DIFFERENCES ON CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTSNET INCREASE/DECREASE (A+B+C) 5,247,395 13,465,228
D.IMPACT OF FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLATION DIFFERENCES ON CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS (350,084) 119,401
NET INCREASE/ (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+B+C+D) 4,897,311 13,584,629
E. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTSAT THE BEGINING OF THE PERIOD 5 41,140,313 15,818,760
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTSAT THE END OF THE PERIOD (A+B+C+D+E) 5 46,037,624 29,403,389

The accompanying notes form an integral part o§e¢tfenancial statements.



MENDERES TEKSTIL SANAY I VE TICARET A.S., AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE INTERIM PERIOD ENDED 30 SEPTEMBER 2013
(Amounts are expressed as Turkish Lira “TRY” unietberwise stated.)

NOTE 1 — ORGANIZATION AND ACTIVITIES

Menderes Tekstil Sanayi ve Ticaret Anonfiinketi (“Company”), its Subsidiaries and Investnrseare
referred as “Group” in the accompanying consoliddieancial statements.

The entities mentioned below are applied “Full Gbastion Method”:

- Menderes Tekstil Sanayi ve TicaretSA.
- Smyrna Seracllik Ticaret 8.
- Menderes Bulgaria Ltd.

The entities mentioned below are applied “EquitgkRip Method”:

- Akca Enerji Uretim Otoprodiiktér Grubu $\.
- Menderes Tekstil PazarlamaSA.
- Aktur Arac Muayendstasyonlarisletmeciligi A.S.

Menderes Tekstil Sanayi ve Ticaret AS.

Company produces cotton press, yarn, fabric, valgmtust ruffles, ruffled and tailored shams, catafo
shells, printed towels and linens in integratedazoaind synthetic textile establishment.

As 16 April 2010 dated no.7545 trade registry gaze€ompany’s address changed from Koépsgiiba
Mevkii No: 146 Saraykoy, Denizli” to “Cumhuriyet Ma Gazi Mustafa Kemal Ba Bulvari No: 242
Saraykdy, Denizli”, without any physical changepa®sult of Saraykdy Municipality’s address work.

In the period of 30 September 2013, 3,865 perscame¢mployed by the Company, The average number
of employees of the Group as at 30 September 2033711.

Company shares are traded in the Istanbul Stockdbge since 2000.
Production Capacity (Textile)

According to the capacity report from Denizli Inthiesd Chamber dated 14 December 2010, numbered
287 and valid until 20 December 2013, Company’sipotion capacity has been calculated with daily 8
hours, yearly 300 days. Company works for 3 slaiftiy:

Product Unit Amount

Tricot kg 1,060,200
Linens unit 2,400,000
Pillow case unit 6,300,000
Sheet unit 28,080,000

Production Capacity (Energy)

According to the capacity report from Denizli Intlied Chamber dated 01 February 2011, numbered 23
and valid until 01 February 2014, Company’s progiuctapacity has been calculated with daily 8 hours
yearly 300 days. Company works for 3 shifts a day:

Unit Amount
Electricity energy kilowatt hour 161,827,000
Steam Joule 617,569,920,000
Hot water Joule 238,360,320,000

1



MENDERES TEKSTIL SANAY I VE TICARET A.S., AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE INTERIM PERIOD ENDED 30 SEPTEMBER 2013
(Amounts are expressed as Turkish Lira “TRY” unietberwise stated.)

Smyrna Seracilik Ticaret AS.

Smyrna Seracilik Ticaret . was established in 2007 iizmir. It is engaged in production of
agricultural. No. 7296 on 21 April 2009 the compangame in the Trade Registry Gazette has been
changed from Smyrna Organik Tarim Sanayi ve Ticargtto Smyrna Seracilik Ticaret®.Company has
been included to the complete consolidation in 2009

Smyrna Seracilik Ticaret 8., as of August 2013, 114,432 production plant has been completed on
82,500 M production plant which it operatagth adding 206,232 fof land and started to production.
Together with this plant the total production plezrched to 196,932°m

According to the capacity report from Denizli Inthied Chamber dated 02 April 2012, numbered 80
Company’s production capacity has been calculatdddaily 8 hours. Company works for 1 shifts a:day

Product Unit Amount
Tomato Ton 2,400
Quick-frozen tomatoes Ton 684

No. 6911 on 08 October 2007 in the Trade RegistiyeBe the Company’s headquarter was changed to
Denizli. The registered address of the Compang fsléowing:

Kayici Mevkii, Tosunlar Kasabasi Saraykdy, Denizli

In the period of 30 September 2013, 138 persormeeemployed in the Company, The average number
of employees of the Group as at 30 September 2093.i

Menderes Bulgaria Ltd.

Menderes Bulgaria Ltd. constitutes the 90% of tlmsolidated financial statements of Group.
Company’s unaudited financial statements in acauéavith Bulgarian regulations are consolidated
within the frame of full consolidation method of @muniqué Xl, No: 29 of Capital Market Board.

Menderes Bulgaria Ltd. is established in 2002 irlgBria. Main activity of Menderes Bulgaria Ltd.
(Parent Company) is custom manufacturing as raugivaw materials and unfinished, intermediate
goods from Menderes Tekstil Sanayi ve Ticaré}. Ao process and send them back.

The Company announced the liquidation processhi®rstibsidiary Menderes Bulgaria Ltd. started with
the decision of its the Board of Members dated @dbnber 2005 and numbered 2005/17 with the
Statement of Material Disclosure to the IstanbulcEtExchange Market and Capital Market Board of
Turkey (CMB) on 05 December 2005 and to be comgleefore 30 January 2006. As of report date, the
liquidation process is not completed yet.



MENDERES TEKSTIL SANAY I VE TICARET A.S., AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE INTERIM PERIOD ENDED 30 SEPTEMBER 2013
(Amounts are expressed as Turkish Lira “TRY” unietberwise stated.)

Akca Enerji Uretim Otoprodiiktér Grubu A. S.

Akga Enerji Uretim Otoprodiiktor Grubu $\.is established on 13 July 1998. Head quartenetompany
is in Denizli. Main activity is to produce elecitic

Group had ensured its demand of energy from itsidiainy, Akca Enerji Uretim Otoprodiiktor GrubuSA.
until 31 October 2008. However, since 31 Octob&82@ has become energy producer for itself wittna
producer license obtained from Energy Market ReagunfeBoard.

As of 12.09.2011 Group announced a special simat@cording to that announcement Akca Enerji
Uretim Otoprodiktér Grubu A. obtained the contract for the area, which is&i288.59 hectare and
contains mineral water and gas, aucted bysé\la Belediyesi under the name of “ga Mineralli
Su/Jeotermal Kokenli Gaz Arama Devhalesi”. In the period of 30 November 2011, compaag
started drilling in accordance with the contract.

As of 17.02.2012 Group announced a special simat@cording to that announcement Akca Enerji
Otoproduktor Grubu A. has started drilling in the area addressed inidlieh Saraykdy, Tosunlar
Beldesi according to the license of “ga Mineralli Sular Kayng Arama”, numbered 5686.

Akca Enerji and Osman Akca Tarim Uriinleri have bieeluded to the consolidation with the equity pick
up method.

As of 30 September 2013, Akga Enerji owns 30.5%Jés Elektrik and 20% of Akga Solar Eneriji.
Because of Ures Elektrik and Akga Solar does ne¢ fzany operation, they have not been includeddo th
consolidation with Akca Enerji by the equity method

Menderes Tekstil Pazarlama AS.

Menderes Tekstil Pazarlama$A.was established in 1998. Head quarter of the @osngs in Izmir.
Company does marketing of home textile productions.

Aktur Arac Muayene istasyonlariisletmeciligi A.S.

Aktur Ara¢c Muayendstasyonlarisletmeciligi A.S. was established in 2006. Head quarter of the Gognp
is in lzmir. Company operates vehicle inspectiati@hs which are privatized within the context aivl
numbered 4046, in Aydin, Manisa, Denizli and Izfair 20 years. License rights have been starte@@8 2
and will continue until 2028.

Osman Akca Tarim Uriinleri ithalat ihracat Sanayi ve Ticaret AS.

Osman Akca Tarim Uriinleithalat veihracat San. ve Tic. 8. was established on 25 July 1985. Head
quarter of the company is iizmir. Main activity is established to process thaitfand agricultural
products.

Osman Akca Tarim Uriinleri owns 70% of Tan Elekaild 70% of Akca Solar Enerji. Because of Tan
Elektrik and Akca Solar Enerji does not have anwrafion, they have not been included to the
consolidation with Akca Enerji by the equity method



MENDERES TEKSTIL SANAY I VE TICARET A.S., AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE INTERIM PERIOD ENDED 30 SEPTEMBER 2013
(Amounts are expressed as Turkish Lira “TRY” unietberwise stated.)

NOTE 2 - BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEME NTS
2.a. Basis of Presentation
Compliance Statement

Group prepares their statutory financial statemeénisccordance with the principles of CMB, Turkish
Commercial Code and Tax Legislation and the Unif@hart of Accounts issued by the Ministry of
Finance and presents in Turkish Liras (TRY). Theaficial statements of the Company have been
prepared in accordance with Communiqué Xl, No: 2@cbunting Standards in Capital Markets”
published by the Capital Markets Board (“CMB”), thecessary adjustments and reclassifications made
for the fair presentation in accordance with AcdounStandards by CMB.

Principles of Preparing Financial Statements

The interim condensed consolidated financial statém and disclosures have been prepared in
accordance with the communiqué numbered II-14,1ni@aniqué on the Principles of Financial
Reporting In Capital Markets’(the Communiqué”) annced by the Capital Markets Board
(“CMB”)(hereinafter will be referred to as “the CMBeporting Standards”) on 13 June 2013 which is
published on Official Gazette numbered 28676. looatance with article 5th of the CMB Reporting
Standards, companies should apply Turkish Accogriitandards/Turkish Financial Reporting Standards
and interpretations regarding these standards apted! by the Public Oversight Accounting and
Auditing Standards Authority of Turkey (“POA”).

Approval of Financial Statements

Consolidated financial statements are approvedhieyBoard of Directors and granted authority to
publish on 11 November 2013. Boards of Directorgelauthority to change financial statements.

Financial Statements Correction in High Inflation Period

The CMB has announced that, effective from 1 Jan@805, the application of inflation accounting is
no longer required for companies operating in Turked preparing their financial statements in
accordance with CMB Accounting Standards. Therefthie Company was abolished inflation
accounting application for the year 2005.



MENDERES TEKSTIL SANAY I VE TICARET A.S., AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE INTERIM PERIOD ENDED 30 SEPTEMBER 2013
(Amounts are expressed as Turkish Lira “TRY” unietberwise stated.)

Basis of Consolidation

The accompanying consolidated financial statemieaiside Group’s financial statements. The financial
statements of the companies included in the cateain have been prepared as of the date of the
accompanying consolidated financial statementsamadbased on the statutory records, with adjussnent
and reclassifications for the purpose of presemtain Communiqué XI, No: 29 on Capital Market
Accounting Standards and applying uniform accogpiolicies and applications.

Menderes Tekstil Sanayi ve TicareSA(Parent Company)

30.09.2013  31.12.2012 31.12.2011

Ratio % Ratio % Ratio %

Public offer shareholders 51.9 51.9 51.9
Akca Holding AS. 45.7 45.7 45.7
Other 2.4 2.4 2.4
100.0 100.0 100.0

As of 30 September 2013, 31 December 2012 and 28gital structures of the subsidiaries and equity
participations are as following:

Menderes Bulgaria Ltd. (Subsidiary)

30.09.2013 31.12.2012 31.12.2011

Ratio % Ratio % Ratio %

Menderes Tekstil Sanayi ve TicaretSA. 90.0 90.0 90.0
Other 10.0 10.0 10.0
100.0 100.0 100.0

Smyrna Seracilik Ticaret 8. (Subsidiary)
30.09.2013  31.12.2012 31.12.2011

Ratio % Ratio % Ratio %

Menderes Tekstil Sanayi ve TicaretSA. 79.2 79.2 79.2
Cemalipekaslu 20.4 20.4 20.4
Akca Holding AS. 0.2 0.2 0.2
Riza Akca 0.1 0.1 0.1
Dilek Goksan 0.1 0.1 0.1
Ali Atlamaz <0.1 <0.1 <0.1

100.0 100.0 100.0




MENDERES TEKSTIL SANAY I VE TICARET A.S., AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE INTERIM PERIOD ENDED 30 SEPTEMBER 2013
(Amounts are expressed as Turkish Lira “TRY” unietberwise stated.)

Akca Enerji Uretim Otoprodiiktér Grubu $.(Investment)

30.09.2013  31.12.2012 31.12.2011

Ratio % Ratio % Ratio %
Tan Elektrik Uretim AS. 45.71 00.0 00.0
Menderes Tekstil Sanayi ve TicaretSA. 20.0 20.0 20.0
Akca Holding AS. 17.5 40.9 40.9
Osman Akca Tarim Uriidth. Thr. San. ve Tic. A. 10.7 25.0 25.0
Selin Tekstil Sanayi Ticaret 8. 5.6 13.0 13.0
Akcasarayll Tekstil LtdSti. 0.5 1.1 1.1
100.0 100.0 100.0
Menderes Tekstil PazarlamaSA(Investment)
30.09.2013 31.12.2012 31.12.2011
Ratio % Ratio % Ratio %
Menderes Tekstil Sanayi ve TicareSA. 45.0 45.0 45.0
Akca Holding AS. 45.0 45.0 45.0
Riza Ak¢a 4.5 4.5 4.5
Dilek Goksan 4.5 4.5 4.5
Ahmet Bilge Goksan 1.0 1.0 1.0
100.0 100.0 100.0
Aktur Ara¢ Muayendstasyorisletmeleri AS. (Investment)
30.09.2013  31.12.2012 31.12.2011
Ratio % Ratio % Ratio %
Menderes Tekstil Sanayi ve TicaretSA. 48.0 48.0 48.0
Nihat Zeybekgi 49.5 49.5 49.5
Other 2.5 2.5 2.5
100.0 100.0 100.0

Equity participations are accounted for using tlity pick-up method. Equity participations are
companies in which Group has a voting right betw2@% and 50% of the ordinary share capital or
significant influence is exercised on the operaiohthe company.

Subsidiaries are included or excluded from the @lihstion since the date Group has control ovdoses
control.

Minority shares of shareholders are pursued inassets of the subsidiaries and in the result of the
operations and consolidated balance sheet and estatements.
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Reporting Currency

As of 30 September 2013, 31 December 2012 and @@adp’s functional and reporting currency unit is
represented in TRY compared to previous periods.

Offsetting

Financial assets and liabilities are offset andn&ieamount reported in the balance sheet whee thex
legally enforceable right to set off the recogniaatbunts and there is an intention to settle ogt &asis or
realize the asset and settle the liability simdtarsly.

2.b. Changes in Accounting Policies

A group only could change its accounting policy @emfillowing circumstances;

« |f a standard or interpretation makes it necessary

« If the change make effect of operations or incigdemt financial position and performance or casivglo
more appropriate and reliable.

Financial statements have to be comparable torsedstin financial position of companies, perforogn
and cash flows for user of financial statementss T why, if the change is not granting one of\abo
conditions, each interim and fiscal periods haset@pplied same accounting policy.

2.c. Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors

The accompanying financial statements necessitate Some predictions about income and expenses
regarding possible assets and liabilities in timarfcial statements prepared by group managemé to
compatible with statements required by Capital MarBoard. Realized amounts can differ from the
predictions. These predictions are observed relgudad reported periodically in income statements.
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2.d. Comparative Information and Previous PeriodsAdjustments

For the purpose of conducting a comparison of frnposition and performance trend, Company’s
current financial statements are prepared comparatith previous periods. Comparative informatien i
reclassified to be compatible with the presentatibourrent financial statements, when necessary.

The interim condensed financial statements aredbasethe statutory records, with adjustments and
reclassifications for the purpose of fair preseatatin accordance with the Turkish Accounting
Standards published by POA.

As part of the amendment effective as of 01 Jan2®i3 in “Employee Benefits” of the IAS 19,
regarding the severance pay liability which isogrdzed under employee termination benefits of the
Group, the total actuarial gains/(losses) (includieferred tax effect), is shown in statementshainges

in equity “actuarial profit (loss) from retiremepay provision”. With the changes in the standane, t
Group, for the periods ended at 30 September 20/Epared their financial statements same way and
profit / (loss) from the period ended at 30 Septen#)12 amounting to TRY 498,758 was classified in
equity “Net profit / (loss) for the period”. In tH®lance sheet for the period ended at 31 DeceRiig
amounting to TRY 1,044 in “Net profit / (loss) ftre period” classified to “actuarial profit (lossdm
retirement pay provision” in equity. (2011: 109,50RY).

Pursuant to the decree taken in the CMB’s meetatgdd07 June 2013 and numbered 20/670, for capital
market board institutions within the scope of thenmnunique on Principles Regarding Financial
Reporting in the Capital Market, financial statetmégmplates and user guide have been published,
effective as of the interim periods ended aftefV&drch 2013.Various classifications were made in the
Group’s statement of financial position pursuantthese formats which have taken effect. The
classifications made in the balance sheet of themas of 31 December 2012 and 2011 are as follows;

As of 31 December 2012, TRY 2,930,267 and as db&dember 2011, TRY 7,528,761, which are more
than 3 months bank deposits and accrued interastshown in “cash and cash equivalents”, are
classified in balance sheet as a separate accdilnin the scope of the “financial investments”.

As of 31 December 2012, TRY 1,824,678 and as dd&iember 2011, TRY 1,913,416, which are order
advances given, as shown in “other current assate”classified in balance sheet as a separatergcco
within the scope of the “prepaid expenses- shon'te

As of 31 December 2012, TRY 418,460 and as of 3deBwer 2011, TRY 393,397 which are prepaid
expenses, as shown in “other current assets”,lassified in balance sheet as a separate accothihwi
the scope of the “prepaid expenses- short term”.

As of 31 December 2012, TRY 1,443,829 and as oD8tember 2011, TRY 9,440,453 which are
prepaid taxes and funds, as shown in “other cumeséts”, are classified in balance sheet as asepa
account within the scope of the “assets relatemitcent year tax”.

As of 31 December 2012, TRY 430,928 which are ineaucrual of forward exchange, as shown in
“other current assets”, are classified in balancees as a separate account within the scope of the
“derivative instruments”.

As of 31 December 2012, TRY 2,221,382 and as db@ember 2011, TRY 1,656,060 which are VAT
return receivables, as shown in “other current ta§sare classified in balance sheet as a separate
account within the scope of the “other receivahles”
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As of 31 December 2012, TRY 174,237, which areaades given for tangible fixed assets, as shown
in “other long term assets”, are classified in hatasheet as a separate account within the scape of
“prepaid expenses-long term”.

As of 31 December 2012, TRY 150,678 and as of 3deBwer 2011, TRY 157,044 which are prepaid
expenses - long term, as shown in “other long tessets”, are classified in balance sheet as aaepar
account within the scope of the “prepaid expeneag-term”.

As of 31 December 2012 TRY 9,491,117 and as of &tehber 2011 TRY 6,893,938 which are current
portion of amounts payable after one year, as shiavahort term financial liabilities, are classdi@n
balance sheet as a separate account.

As of 31 December 2011, TRY 1,000,000 which aregierm liabilities”, as shown in the “short term
financial liabilities”, are classified in balancee®t in “long term financial liabilities”.

As of 31 December 2012, TRY 6,000 and 31 Decen@®drl TRY 6,000 which are Deposits and
guarantees received, as shown in the “trade pag/alalee classified in balance sheet in other “stenn
other liabilities”.

As of 31 December 2012, TRY 1,979,293 and 31 Deeer2bl11l, TRY 1,646,946 which are due to
personnel, as shown in the “other current lialediti are classified in balance sheet in “employee
benefits debts”.

As of 31 December 2012, TRY 632,653 and 31 Decerddgl TRY 585,408 which are Social security
premiums payable, as shown in the “other curreabilities”, are classified in balance sheet in
“employee benefits debts”.

As of 31 December 2012, TRY 7,261,788 and 31 Deeer@b11 TRY 14,204,926 which are advances
received, as shown in the “other current liabistieare classified in balance sheet in “deferrexbme”.

As of 31 December 2012, TRY 33,969 and 31 Decerbgl TRY 35,158 which are expense accruals,
as shown in the “other current liabilities”, arasdified in balance sheet in “trade payables”.

As of 31 December 2012, TRY 294 and 31 Decembel ZWRY 466,694 which are provision scope of
law numbered 6111, as shown in the “other curnailities”, are classified in balance sheet inHet
current payables”.

As of 31 December 2012 TRY 352,055 which is expea®ual of forward exchange, as shown in the
“other current liabilities”, are classified in balze sheet in “derivative instruments”.

As of 31 December 2011, TRY 33,428 which is pregaddenses, as shown in the “provision for period
income tax”, is classified in balance sheet in @ssdated to “assets related to current year tax”.
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Reclassifications to Company's income stateme®®d &eptember 2012 are as follows;

TRY 1,960,171 which are foreign exchange gainshasvn in the “financial income”, are classified in
income statement in “other operating income”.

TRY 583,722 which are discount income, as showthi“financial income”, are classified in income
statement in “other operating income”.

TRY 3,013,971 which are foreign exchange losseshaw/n in the “financial expense”, are classified i
income statement in “other operating expense”.

TRY 632,318 which are discount expense, as showhnerifinancial expense”, are classified in income
statement in “other operating expense”.

TRY 33,887 which are income from sales of fixedetssas shown in the “other operating income”, are
classified in income statement in “income from istveent activities”.

TRY 184,367 which are rent incomes, as shown irfatiger operating income”, are classified in income
statement in “income from investment activities”.

TRY 9,019 which are losses from sales of fixed @ss®s shown in the “other operating expense”, are
classified in income statement in “expenses tostient activities”.
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2.e. Adoption of New and Revised International Finacing Reporting Standards

For the period ended as of 30 September 2013, dbeuating policies adopted in the preparation of
financial statements which is summarized belowofA$ January 2013, except IFRIC interpretations, fo
the current new and amended standards enforcgdcfutisistent with those used in the previous year.

The new standards, amendments and interpretatidmshwwill be effective after 1 January 2013 are as
follows:

IAS 19 Employee Benefits (Amended)

Amended standard is effective for annual periodgirbeng on or after 1 January 2013, with earlier
application permitted. With very few exceptiongospective application is required. Numerous change
or clarifications are made under the amended stdn@anong these numerous amendments, the most
important changes are removing the corridor meamar@nd making the distinction between short-term
and other long-term employee benefits based onctageiming of settlement rather than employee
entittement. The standard impact on the financadifon or performance of the company is shown in
note 2.d.

IAS 27 Separate Financial Statements (Amended)

As a consequential amendment to IFRS 10 and IFR$&2ASB also amended IAS 27, which is now
limited to accounting for subsidiaries, jointly d¢oyilled entities, and associates in separate fiahnc
statements. Transitional requirement of this amemdns similar to IFRS 10. The amendment will have
no impact on the financial position or performantéhe Company.

IAS 28 Investments in Associates and Joint Vent@h@sended)

As a consequential amendment to IFRS 11 and IFR$1&@2ASB also amended IAS 28, which has been
renamed IAS 28 Investments in Associates and @ntures, to describe the application of the equity
method to investments in joint ventures in additionassociates. Transitional requirement of this
amendment is similar to IFRS 11. The amendment male no impact on the financial position or

performance of the Company.

IFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures (Amended)Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial
Liabilities”

New disclosures would provide users of financiatehents with information that is useful in;

a) Evaluating the effect or potential effect oftimgf arrangements on an entity‘s financial positomwl

b) Analyzing and comparing financial statementgpared in accordance with IFRSs and other generally
accepted accounting standards. This standard ha®nhbeen endorsed by the EU. The amendments are
to be retrospectively applied for annual periodgitb@ing on or after 1 January 2013 and interimqusi
within those annual period§he amendment affects disclosures only.

IFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements

Standard is effective for annual periods beginmamgor after 1 January 2013 and are applied on a
modified retrospective basis. This new Standard bewdopted early, but IFRS 11 Joint Arrangements
and IFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other Eggighould be also adopted early. IAS 27 Consolidate
and Separate Financial Statements that addressesc¢bunting for consolidated financial statemefts.
new definition of control is introduced, which isad to determine which entities are consolidatdds T

is a principle based standard and require prepaskrBnancial statements to exercise significant
judgment. The amendment will have no impact orfithencial position or performance of the Group.

11
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IFRS 11 Joint Arrangements

Standard is effective for annual periods beginmamgor after 1 January 2013 and are applied on a
modified retrospective basis. This new Standard rayadopted early, but IFRS 10 Consolidated
Financial Statements and IFRS 12 Disclosure ofdsts in Other Entities should be also adopted/earl
The standard describes the accounting for jointures and joint operations with joint control. Angon
other changes introduced, under the new standeasgpgionate consolidation is not permitted fomjoi
ventures. The standard will have no impact on itenicial position or performance of the Company.

IFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities

Standard is effective for annual periods beginmamgor after 1 January 2013 and are applied on a
modified retrospective basis. This new Standard rayadopted early, but IFRS 10 Consolidated
Financial Statements and IFRS 11 Joint Arrangenshdsld be also adopted early. IFRS 12 includes all
of the disclosures that were previously in IAS 2héblidated and Separate Financial Statement&delat
to consolidated financial statements, as well bsfahe disclosures that were previously includetAS

31 Interests in Joint Ventures and IAS 28 InvestmanAssociates. These disclosures relate to an
entity’s interests in subsidiaries, joint arrangatsgassociates and structured entities. The Stawdé
have no impact on the financial position or perfante of the Company.

IFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement

The new standard provides guidance on how to medaurvalue under IFRS but does not change when
an entity is required to use fair value. It is agé source of guidance under IFRS for all fairueal
measurements. The new standard also brings nevoslise requirements for fair value measurements.
IFRS 13 is effective for annual periods beginning ar after 1 January 2013 and will be adopted
prospectively. Early application is permitted. Thew disclosures are only required for periods
beginning after IFRS 13 is adopted — that is, carapee disclosures for prior periods are not reegir
The standard will have no impact on the financ@dipon or performance of the Company.

IFRIC 20 Stripping Costs in the Production Phasa 8Burface Mine (Stripping)

The Interpretation is effective for annual peridelginning on or after 1 January 2013 with earlier
application permitted. Entities will be requiredapply its requirements for production phase singp
costs incurred from the start of the earliest caapee period presented. The Interpretation clesifi
when production stripping should lead to the redogm of an asset and how that asset should be
measured, both initially and in subsequent peridti® amendment will have no impact on the financial
position or performance of the Company.

Transition Guidance (Amendments to IFRS 10, IFR&MAd IFRS 12)

The guidance is effective for annual periods begigpron or after 1 January 2013. The amendments -
change the transition guidance to provide furtledief from full retrospective application. The daie
initial application is defined as the beginningtieé annual reporting period in which IFRS 10 isleggp
for the first time. The assessment of whether cbmixists is made at the date of initial applicatrather
than at the beginning of the comparative periothéfcontrol assessments are different between KRS
and IAS 27/SIC-12, retrospective application regdirlf more than one comparative period is presente
additional relief is given to require only one pefito be restated. For the same reasons IASB kas al
amended IFRS 11 Joint Arrangements and IFRS 12d3ise of Interests in Other Entities to provide
transition relief. The standard will have no impaet the financial position or performance of the
Company.
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Improvements to IFRS

The IASB has issued the Annual Improvements to IRR@9-2011 Cycle, which contains amendments
to its standards. The annual improvements projemtiges a mechanism for making necessary, but non-
urgent, amendments to IFRS. The effective dat¢h®amendments is to annual periods beginning on or
after 1 January 2013. Earlier application is peteditin all cases, provided that fact is disclosgus
project has not yet been endorsed by the Hié. project will have no impact on the financiaspion or
performance of the Company.

IAS 1 Financial Statement Presentation:
Clarifies the difference between voluntary addiibcomparative information and the minimum required
comparative information.

IAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment:
Clarifies that major spare parts and servicing eaeint that meet the definition of property, plant a
equipment are not inventory.

IAS 32 Financial Instruments: Presentation:

Clarifies that income taxes arising from distrilous to equity holders are accounted for in accarelan
with 1AS 12 Income taxes. The amendment removestiagi income tax requirements from IAS 32 and
requires entities to apply the requirements in IB5to any income tax arising from distributions to
equity holders.

TAS 34 Interim Financial Reporting:

Clarifies the requirements in TAS 34 relating tgreent information for total assets and liabilitfes
each reportable segment. Total assets and liasilitor a particular reportable segment need to be
disclosed only when the amounts are regularly piedito the chief operating decision maker and there
has been a material change in the total amounfodis¢ in the entity’'s previous annual financial
statements for that reportable segment.

New standards, amendments and explanations foddbed 01 January 2013 year ended financial
statements:

UFRS 10 (amendment) “Consolidated Financial StatesielFRS 12 and IAS 27 for investment entities

is effective for annual periods beginning on oeaft January 2014. These amendments mean that many
funds and similar entities will be exempt from colidating most of their subsidiaries. Instead, thaty
measure them at fair value through profit or IdSsanges have also been made IFRS 12 to introduce
disclosures that an investment entity needs to make

IAS 32 Financial Instruments: Presentation - Cfasgions on Rights Issues (Amended)

The amendment alters the definition of a finant&ility in IAS 32 to enable entities to classifights
issues and certain options or warrants as equityuments. The amendment is applicable if the sight
are given pro rata to all of the existing ownersttig same class of an entity's non-derivative gquit
instruments, to acquire a fixed number of the gistibwn equity instruments for a fixed amount iryan
currency. The amendments are effective for anneabg@s beginning on or after 1 January 2014 an wil
be adopted retrospectively. The amendment will mvenpact on the financial position or performance
of the Company.

13



MENDERES TEKSTIL SANAY I VE TICARET A.S., AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE INTERIM PERIOD ENDED 30 SEPTEMBER 2013
(Amounts are expressed as Turkish Lira “TRY” unietberwise stated.)

IFRS 9 — “Financial Instruments, Classification &edasurement”

As amended in December 2011, the new standardieistiet for annual periods beginning on or after 01
January 2015. Phase 1 of this new IFRS 9 introduees requirements for classifying and measuring
financial instruments. The amendments made to IFR®ill mainly affect the classification and
measurement of financial assets and measureméait @glue option (FVO) liabilities and requiresath

the change in fair value of a FVO financial liatyilattributable to credit risk is presented undgreo
comprehensive income. Early adoption is permitfdds standard has not yet been endorsed by the EU.
The standard will have no impact on the financ@dipon or performance of the Company.

The new standards, amendments and interpretati@isare issued by the International Accounting
Standards Board (IASB) but not issued by POA

The following standards, interpretations and amesmdsito existing IFRS standards are issued by the
IASB but not yet effective up to the date of issteof the interim financial statements. Howeveesth
standards, interpretations and amendments to xRS standards are not yet adapted/issued by the
POA, thus they do not constitute part of TFRS. Tbhepany will make the necessary changes to its
consolidated financial statements after the newdstals and interpretations are issued and become
effective under TFRS.

IFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements (Amendmen
The amendment will have no impact on the finangeaition or performance of the Company.

IFRIC Interpretation 21 Levies, (The interpretatisreffective for annual periods beginning on deaf
January 2014, with early application permitted. rBsgtective application of this interpretation is
required

The amendment will have no impact on the finanpasition or performance of the Company. The
interpretation will have no impact on the finangakition or performance of the Company.

2.f. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent values contain cash oy, tamk deposits and high liquidity investments.
Cash and cash equivalents are showed with obtaguisiy and the total of accrued interests.
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Financial investments:

Initial measurement of financial assets and finaln@bilities

When a financial asset or financial liability iscognized initially, an entity shall measure it tst fiair
value plus, in the case of a financial asset carfamal liability not at fair value through profit ¢oss,
transaction costs that are directly attributabléh®acquisition or issue of the financial assdir@ancial
liability.

When an entity uses settlement date accountingtioasset that is subsequently measured at cost or
amortized cost, the asset is recognized initialiysafair value on the trade date.

Subsequent measurement of financial assets

After initial recognition, an entity shall measuneancial assets, including derivatives that areets at
their fair values, without any deduction for tractsan cost it may incur on sale or other disposatept
for the following financial assets:

(i) Loan and receivables which shall be measured attem@® cost using the effective interest
method;

(i) Held-to-maturity investments which shall be meadua¢ amortized cost using the effective
interest method; and

(ili) Investments in equity instruments that do not reageioted market price in an active market and
whose fair value cannot be reliably measured andateses that is linked to and must be settled
by delivery of such unquoted equity instrumentschitghall be measured at cost.

A financial asset of financial liability at fair kee through profit or loss:
It is classified as tangible assets hold for fusake. A financial asset or financial liabilityakassified as

tangible assets hold for future sale if it is:

(i) Acquired or incurred principally for the purposesedling or repurchasing it in the near term

(i) Part of a portfolio of identified financial instrmts that are managed together and for which
there is evidence of a recent actual pattern ofteabom profit making; or

(ili) A derivative (except for a derivative that is aafirtial guarantee contract or a designated and
effective hedging instrument)

Held-to maturity investments:
Non derivative financial assets with fixed od detgrable payments and fixed maturity that an eritéy
the positive intention and ability to hold to matyr

0] Those that the entity upon initial recognitidesignates as at fair value through profit or loss;
(D) Those that the entity designates as avail&biesale; and
(iii) Those that meet the definition of loans aedeivables.
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Available-for-sale financial assets:
Non-derivative financial assets that are designatedvailable for sale or are not classified asdand
receivables, held-to-maturity investments or finahassets at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial assets carried at cost:
If there is objective evidence that an impairmesslhas been incurred on an unquoted equity instrim

that is not carried at fair value because itsWalue cannot be reliably measured, or on a devieatsset
that is linked to and must be settled by delivenguch unquoted equity instrument, the amount ef th
impairment loss is measured as the difference lmtlee carrying amount of the financial asset &ed t
present value of estimated future cash flows distsiat the current market rate of return for alam
financial asset. Such impairment losses shall aoelersed.

Shares

If shares are quoted in Bordstanbul AS., then these shares are revalued with closinge pai of
balance sheet date. If shares are not quoted thiese shares are revalued with acquirement pricé as
balance sheet date. Funds given against finanssgts reverse repo are reflected as reverse repo
receivables under marketable securities in the rapaoying consolidated financial statements. The
portion of the difference between purchase and lsabi price by these reverse repo agreementséor th
interim period is calculated by “internal discouate” as discounted income and it is accounted by
adding to cost of reverse repo.

Marketable securities

Financial assets in which Parent Company has vaigigg below 20%, or over 20% which Parent

Company does not exercise a significant influeraze] subsidiaries or joint venture, which are not
included in consolidation that they are immatedalwhich are immaterial, that do not have a quoted
market price in active markets and whose fair vaaenot be measured reliably are carried at cast le

any provision for diminution in value.

Financial Borrowings

Financial borrowings are recognized initially a¢ throceeds received, net of transaction costs riedur
Borrowings are subsequently stated at amortizet wsiag the effective yield method; any difference
between proceeds, net of transaction costs, andetdemption value is recognized in the income
statement over the borrowing period. Borrowing s@se charged to income statement when they incur
and reclassed to bank loans.

Trade receivables and payables

The trade receivables and payables derived fromiging services or selling goods by the Company’s
and purchasing goods or receiving services ardfietiwith deferred financial income and expense in
the accompanying financial statements. Post cdtatifin, trade receivables and trade payables are
calculated from the values of following the recofdthe original invoice values, by rediscountingtwi
effective interest rate method. Short term recdeslwithout designated interest rate are reflethed
invoice values in case the effective interest edftect is insignificant.
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Borrowing cost

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acgiogs, construction or production of qualifying asts,
which are assets that necessarily take a subdtastiad of time to get ready for their intendect us
sale, are added to the cost of those assets,suietil time as the assets are substantially readyhéar
intended use or sale. Investment income earnechertemporary investment of specific borrowings
pending their expenditure on qualifying assets ésludted from the borrowing costs eligible for
capitalization. All of the other borrowing costseaecorded in the income statement in the period in
which they are incurred.

Provision for doubtful receivables

Company, sets provisions for doubtful receivableewtht is realized uncollectible due to objective
findings. Amount of this provision is the differenof registered and collectible amounts. All cadsiwvf
including the collectible sum amount from guaranséee assurance is discounted on the base of the
effective interest rate of trade receivable ocalirre

In case of collecting doubtful receivable that roided, the collected amount is deducted from the
provision for doubtful receivable and added to otheomes.

Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost or neetizable value. Inventory costs include purchgsin
costs. The cost of inventories is determined onfitisé in first out (FIFO) basis for each purchabket
realizable value is the estimated selling pricetha ordinary course of business, less the costs of
completion and selling expenses.

Biological Assets

Group’s biological assets consist of planted tomst®ue to no presence of active market for tonsatoe
they were reflected in the accompanying combinedricial statements with their costs minus if there
is impairment in the cost then it is deducted.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Tangible assets are reflected with adjusted cdsevaccording to the inflationary accounting effeet
for the entries purchased before 01 January 208%equired cost of entries purchased after 01 Jgnua
2005 by deducting the accumulated depreciation.

Property, plant and equipment are carried at esst Accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is geali
on restated amounts of property, plant and equipmging the straight-line basis with prorates mdtho
based on the estimated useful lives of the adsgpenses for the repair of property, plant and mgent
are normally charged as an expense.

Economic useful lives of assets approximately ar@kows:

Year
Land improvements 10-30
Buildings 50
Machinery, plant and equipment’s 5-10
Motor vehicles 5
Fixtures and fittings 10
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Intangible Assets

Intangible assets are reflected with adjusted ealste according to the inflationary accounting efifiee
and acquired cost of entries purchased after 0dargr2005 by deducting the accumulated amortization
for the entries purchased before 01 January 2005.

Intangible assets comprise acquired usage righfernnation systems, research and development
expenses and other identified rights. They arerdmmbat acquisition cost and amortized on a sttaigh
line based on pro-rata over their estimated usefes for a period not exceeding between 10% artd 20
for a year.

Leasing

Group acquired assets under finance lease agresraedt capitalized at the inception of the lease
starting from acquired date. Payables to leaseparsued under financial leasing liability in balanc
sheet. Calculation of minimum leasing payment i out current market value as the valid praports
calculated practically in financial leasing proc#ssn it is, otherwise proportion of interest ratdoan is
used as discount factor. Expenses of asset aappisiirough financial leasing are included in co3ise
liability from financial leasing is decomposed intberest rate and the main loan. Expenses ofasteate
are calculated with the fixed interest rate andsmeed in related periods.

Impairment of assets

In the case of detecting that carrying values xédiassets fall below the level that can realican be
gained from this asset in the future due to diffieevents and situations, material and non-matéxied
assets are tested in terms of value losses. lcatde of being over the value of book value of natand
non-material fixed assets realizable value or thleies that can be gained from this asset in therdyutu
provision are made for fixed asset value diminution

Provision Employee Benefits / Severance Pay

e Severance pay provision and employee benefits

Under Turkish Labor Law, Company is required to paynination benefits to each employee who has
completed one year of service and whose employmeatminated without due cause, or who retires in
accordance with social insurance regulations @alked up for military service or dies. Such paytsen
are calculated on the basis of 30 days’ pay limited maximum of TRY 3,255.44 (31 December 2012:
3,033.98, 2011: 2,731.85) on 30 September 201§qm@rof employment at the rate of pay applicable at
the date of retirement.

The company used “Projection Method” to calculdte termination benefits and the duration to be
completed based on the past experience and diszbwith Rediscount rate at balance sheet date. The
calculated profits and losses are reflected in nmeostatements. All actuarial gain and losses are
accounted for under consolidated income statements.

* Social Insurance Premium

Group pays social security contribution to societwsity organization compulsorily. So long as the
company pays these premiums, it has no liabilityese premiums are reflected as personnel expemses i
the period in which they are paid.
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Taxes

Taxes on income for the period comprise currenttakthe change in the deferred taxes. The charge f
current tax is based on the results for the pedsdadjusted for items which are non-assessable or
disallowed. It is calculated using tax rates erttte the balance sheet date. Deferred tax is atedun
for using the “liability” method in respect of teonary differences arising from differences betwéen
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in tharicial statements and the corresponding tax loasid

in the computation of taxable (statutory) profitefBrred tax is accounted by temporary differences
between the values of assets and liabilities iarfalal statements using “liability method” and ttadues

of financial statements for the legal purpose. Defétax assets and liabilities are not recognizéuke
temporary difference arises from goodwill or frome tinitial recognition of other assets and lialabtin

a transaction which affects neither the tax pnodit the accounting profit. Net deferred tax asestated
from term differences deducted in proportion as a&Hrwances in conditions of there is no certain
information for the coming periods.

Accounting Estimates

According to Communiqué Xl No: 29 of CMB of finaatistatements, during the preparation of financial
statements, the Company is required to disclosedlrying amount of value of the assets and litdi
stated in the financial statements as of the balameet date and to give explanations regarding off
balance sheet liabilities, and to provide assumgtithat might affect the totals of income and espen
realized during the period. However, actual resulsy vary from these results.

Provisions, Conditional Liabilities and Conditional Assets

Provisions

Provisions are recognized when there is a preddigation (legal or constructive) as a result gieaest
event. It is probable that an outflow of resoureds be required to settle the obligation, and hatde
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligaRoovisions are reviewed at each balance shéet da
and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate.

Conditional Liabilities and Conditional Assets

Transactions that may give rise to contingencies@mmitments are those where the outcome and the
performance of which will be ultimately confirmedlg on the occurrence or non-occurrence of certain
future events, unless the expected performancetisvery likely. Accordingly, contingent losses are
recognized in the financial statements of Group feasonable estimate of the amount of the regultin
loss can be made. Contingent gains are reflectgdfdhis probable that the gain will be realized

Investments Subject to Equity Pick-up Method

Equities valued with equity pick-up method are igatrat their initial acquisition cost. This amousit
accounted by equity pick-up method by restatingestiio company accounting policies calculating the
share of company from the net assets.
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Revenue

Revenue is recognized on accrual basis at thedaie of the amount obtained or to be obtaineddase
on the assumptions that delivery is realized, ticeme can be reliably determined and the inflowhef
economic benefits related with the transactiorh®@roup is probable. Net sales are calculated ke
sales returns and sales discounts are deducted.

Sales of Goods:
Revenue from sale of goods is recognized whetalfdllowing conditions are satisfied:
« The Group has transferred to the buyer the sigmificisks and rewards of ownership of the
goods,
« The Group retains neither continuing manageriabivement to the degree usually associated
with ownership nor effective control over the gosd#d,
« The amount of revenue can be measured reliably,
e ltis probable that the economic benefits assodiafieh the transaction will flow to the entity;
« The costs incurred or to be incurred in respetheftransaction can be measured reliably.

Rendering of services:
When the outcome of a transaction involving thelezimg of services can be estimated reliably, regen
associated with the transaction shall be recogriiye@ference to the stage of completion of the
transaction at the balance sheet date. The outobmé&ansaction can be estimated reliably whethall
following conditions are satisfied:

*  The amount of revenue can be measured reliably;

e It is probable that the economic benefits assodiatégh the transaction will flow to the

Company;

* The stage of completion of the transaction at @larice sheet date can be measured reliably;
and

» The costs incurred for the transaction and tlsscim complete the transaction can be measured
reliably.

Interest Income:

Estimated cash additions will be obtained with rigring capital balance and related financial asset.
Interest income is accrued in proportion as effeciterest rate which reduces estimated cashiaddit
to recorded value of the asset in correspondinigger

Dividend and Other Incomes:
Dividend income which obtained from share investisgis recorded when shareholders’ have the right
to get dividend.

Other revenues are recognized on an accrual basis the amount of the revenue can be measured
reliably and it is probable that the economic basefssociated with the transaction will flow te tRet
Group, at the fair value of received or receivataasideration. Net sales represent the invoiceaevat
goods shipped less sales returns and sales detkictio

Leasing procedures

Operating lease as owner

Leases where the lesser retains substantiallyhellrisks and benefits of ownership of the asset are
classified as operating leases. In operating legaserented assets are classified under the tanfixed
assets in the balance sheet. The income from titearel lease are reflected at the end of procednres
equal amounts in other incomes account. Paymentke raader operating leases are charged to the
income statement on a straight-line basis ovep#n®d of the lease.

Company’s rental incomes derived from assets stdagjelo operating lease, are not fixed related ¢o th
contracts, those rent incomes are considered aefaales percentage described in the contracts.
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Foreign Currency Assets and Liabilities

Foreign currency transactions are entered in tleewatts with current rates in transaction date. igare
currency assets and liabilities in the balance tsheeconverted to the TRY as the rates in thengcala
sheet date. Foreign exchange profit and loss 8ezted to the income statements.

Foreign currency rates of USD, EUR and GBP thauassl at the end of the periods are as follows:

30.09.2013 31.12.2012 31.12.2011

uUsD 2.0342 1.7826 1.8889
EUR 2.7484 2.3517 2.4438
GBP 3.2665 2.8708 2.9170

Derivative financial instruments and instruments toprotect from risk
Company's derivative financial instruments inclddesign currency forward contracts and interesg rat
swap transactions.

The acquisition cost is used by recording derivaaaricial instruments and foreign exchange
commitments and transaction cost is added to atiguiscost. Derived financial instruments are
appreciated with reasonable value in the followpeyiods. All derived financial instruments are
reclassified as financial instruments of no balasiceet but associated with income sheet. All @eriv

financial instruments are reclassified as finanaigtruments of no balance sheet but associated wit
income sheet.

At the end of valuation, the derived financial mshents which are appreciated with the reasonadiesv
and associated with income statement will be redlkas a result of valuation to the income sheet.

It has been calculated with comparison of the teéligains and losses in the forward purchase dad sa
agreements of foreign currency with the foreignhexme spot rate as of balance sheet date and the
revalued original amount calculated with linear moet with valid foreign exchange spot rate as of
starting date of agreements. Amounts related witome statement have been classified as income/
expense accruals under other receivables and jpdlyables in the balance sheet

The Effects of Exchange Rates

Foreign currency transactions are entered in tleewatts with current rates in transaction date. igare
currency assets and liabilities in the balance tsheeconverted to the TRY as the rates in thengcala
sheet date. Foreign exchange and losses are eeflecthe financial statements.

Earnings Per Share/ (Loss)
The amount of gain/ (loss) per share is calculiedividing the period gain/ (loss) of the compavith
weighted average share unit in the period.

In Turkey, companies can increase their share aadpyt making a pro-rata distribution of shares ‘®n
shares” to existing shareholders from retained iegsn For the purpose of earnings per share
computations, the weighted average number of slmretanding during the year has been adjusted in
respect of bonus shares issued without a corregpptiange in resources by giving them a retroactiv
effect for the year in which they were issued asrdefach earlier period.

21



MENDERES TEKSTIL SANAY I VE TICARET A.S., AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE INTERIM PERIOD ENDED 30 SEPTEMBER 2013
(Amounts are expressed as Turkish Lira “TRY” unietberwise stated.)

Other Balance Sheet Entries
Other balance sheet entries are reflected withh bomk values.

Cash Flow Statement
Cash flow statement is prepared in accordanceaithmuniqué by Capital Market Board.

Post balance sheet events

In the case of the occurrence of subsequent eadt@isthe date of the balance sheet which reqbige t
balance sheet to be adjusted, missing informatidirbe fixed in financial statements in consideoatiof
the new events, events which do not require adgstsnare explained in the notes of the reportaf/th
are material as they could affect investors’ decisi

Related Parties

In the presence of one of the following criteriartigs are considered as related to the Company:

(a) Directly, or indirectly through one or moreannediaries, the party,

(i) Controls, is controlled by, or is under commoontrol with, the Company (this includes parents,
subsidiaries and fellow subsidiaries);

(i) Has an interest in Company that gives it digant influence over the Group; or

(iif) Has joint control over the Group;

(b) The party is an associate of the Company,

(c) The party is a joint venture, in which the Campis a venture,

(d) The party is member of the key management past@f the Company or its parent,

(e) The party is a close member of the family of imdividual referred to in (a) or (d),

(N The party is an entity that is controlled, jiyncontrolled or significantly influenced by, oorf which
significant voting power in such entity resideshwilirectly or indirectly, any individual referreal in (d) or
(e)

(g) The party has a defined benefit plan for thepleyees of the Company or a related party of the
Company.

Transactions with related parties are transfer edources or obligations between related parties,
regardless of whether a price is charged. Compateyacts with its related parties within the fraafe
ordinary business activities (Note 6).

Details of related parties are as follows:

Aktur Arac Muayenéstasyonlarisletmecilgi A.S.

Aktur Ara¢ Muayendstasyonlarisletmeciligi A.S. was established in 2006. Head quarter of the @ogp

is in Izmir. Company operates vehicle inspection statiehigh are privatized within the context of law
b-numbered 4046, in Aydin, Manisa, Denizli dachir for 20 years. As of 30 September 2013, company
has integrated 20 established and 4 mobile vehisfgection stations.

Osman Akca Tarim Uriinlefthalat /nracat Sanayi ve Ticaret ”Osman Akca Tarim Uriinleri”

Osman Akcga Tarim Uriinleithalat veihracat San. ve Tic. 8. was established on 25 July 1985. Head
quarter of the company is iizmir. Main activity is established to process thaitfand agricultural
products

Tan Elektrik Uretim A§. "Tan Elektrik”

Tan Elektrik Uretim AS. was established in Izmir on 18 July 2006 as” MHIEktrik Uretim AS.” The
company name was changed to “Tan Elektrik Uretir.’Aon 9 November 2006. Main activity of
company is building production facilities, joinirig to operation, renting, generating electricitydan
marketing electricity to customers
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Akcamen Tekstil Sanayi ve Ticaref. AAkcamen Tekstil”

Akcamen Tekstil Sanayi ve TicaretA.was established on 26 July 1994. Head quartdreo€ompany

is in Izmir. No. 7186 on 11 November 2008 in the TradeiRggGazette the company was changed to
the center of Denizli. Main activity is to producetton.

Ak-San Sigorta ve Aracilik Hizmetleri Ligli. “Aksan Sigorta”
Ak-San Sigorta Aracilik Hizmetleri LtdSti. was established on 13 March 1997. Head quantehe
company is ifzmir. Main activity is insurance intermediary sees.

Selin Tekstil Sanayi ve TicaretSA*Selin Tekstil”
Selin Tekstil Sanayi ve Ticaret §.was established in 1992. Head quarter of the aognjs in Denizli.
Main activity is outsourcing of textile manufactgi

Akcasarayll Tekstil Sanayi ve Ticaret L$tl. “Akcasarayll Tekstil”
Akcasarayll Tekstil Sanayi ve Ticaret L&ti. was established in 1990 immir. It is engaged of the sale of
textile products

Akca Holding AS. “Akca Holding”
Akca Holding AS. was established in 1994 immir. It is engaged in providing financial supptwtthe
group firms.

Akca Solar Enerji Uretim Sanayi ve Ticare§AAkca Solar”
Akca Solar Enerji Uretim Sanayi ve TicaretSAwas established in 4 September 2012 in Denizls |
engaged in the production and sale of every kingmméwable energy (sun energy, wind energy, etc.).

2.g. Significant accounting estimates and assumptie

There are no significant accounting judgmentsyreggs and assumptions on the accompanying financial
statements.

2.f. Segment reporting of results of operations

Group mainly operates in textile and agriculturetses, agricultural production is conducting by $nay
Balance sheet items and operating results are gividote 3.

As of report date, Menderes Bulgaria Ltd. has teatdad the operation and started liquidation. Hence
financial segment reports are not prepared.
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NOTE 3 — SEGMENT REPORTING

Agricultural
30 September 2013 Textile Sector Sector Elimination Total
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 46,021,104 16,520 - 46,037,624
Financial Investments 8,026,394 - 8,026,394
Trade Receivables 52,569,907 9,039 - 52,578,946
Other Receivables 105,579,035 - (4,340,047) 101,238,988
Derivative Instruments 128,962 - - 128,962
Inventories 170,772,508 560,337 - 171,332,845
Biological Assets - 1,533,868 - 1,533,868
Prepaid Expenses 1,350,467 6,797 - 1,357,264
Current Tax Assets 1,904,654 24,979 - 1,929,633
Other Current Assets 9,697,665 2,047,387 - 11,745,052
Current Assets 396,050,696 4,198,927 (4,340,047) 395,909,576
Financial Investments - 2,750,000 - 2,750,000
Other Receivables 11,568 3,126 - 14,694
Investments valued by equity method 114,518,197 - (9,500,000) 105,018,197
Tangible Fixed Assets 92,062,590 28,001,056 - 120,063,646
Intangible Fixed Assets 561,459 5,140 - 566,599
Prepaid Expenses 3,685,979 183,336 - 3,869,315
Deferred Tax Assets 10,433,860 506,684 (150,975) 10,789,569
Non-Current Assets 221,273,653 31,449,342 (9,650,975) 243,072,020
TOTAL ASSETS 617,324,349 35,648,269 (13,991,022) 638,981,596
LIABILITIES
Short-term borrowings 187,256,728 - - 187,256,728
Current installments of long-term borrowings 11,662,800 3,754,970 - 15,417,770
Trade Payables 84,591,497 1,290,801 - 85,882,298
Employee Benefits Debts 2,937,879 158,372 - 3,096,251
Other Payables 3,650,183 11,258,677 (4,340,046) 10,568,814
Derivative Instruments 4,831,131 - - 4,831,131
Deferred Income 9,004,604 - - 9,004,604
Period income tax liabilities 5,783,888 - - 5,783,888
Short-term provisions 356,325 - - 356,325
Current Liabilities 310,075,035 16,462,820 (4,340,046) 322,197,809
Long-term borrowings 13,745,203 9,317,669 - 23,062,872
Provisions of non-current 6,555,703 65,863 - 6,621,566
Deferred Tax Assets 247,849 155,901 (150,975) 252,775
Non-current Liabilities 20,548,755 9,539,433 (150,975) 29,937,213
Paid in Capital Share 250,000,000 12,000,000 (12,000,000) 250,000,000
Inflation Adjustments to Shareholders' Equity 485,133 - - 485,133
Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income and Expens
Not Reclassified in the Profit Or Loss 110,487 - - 110,487
Foreign Currency Conversion Differences (925,449) - - (925,449)
Profit Reserves 8,484,796 23,119 - 8,507,915
Retained Earnings 12,101,714 (109,569) 18,345 12,010,490
Net Income / (Loss) for the period 16,685,719 (2,267,534) 472,403 14,890,588
Non-Controlling Interests (241,841) - 2,009,251 1,767,410
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 286,700,559 9,646,016 (9,500,001) 286,846,574
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 617,324,349 35,648,269 (13,991,022) 638,981,596
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Agricultural
30 September 2013 Textile Sector Sector Total
Revenues 319,355,62C 3,815,219 323,170,839
Cost of Sales (-) (276,578,153)  (3,654,563) (280,232,716)
GROSS PROFIT/LOSS 42,777,467 160,656 42,938,123
General Administrative Expenses (-) (5,283,001) (152,558) (5,435,559)
Marketing, Sales and Distribution Expenses (-) (6,803,356) (792,248) (7,595,604)
Other Operating Income 7,109,591 220,566 7,330,157
Other Operating Expenses (-) (15,430,387) (101,078) (15,531,465)
OPERATING PROFIT/LOSS 22,370,314 (664,662) 21,705,652
Investing Activities Income 820,163 - 820,163
Shares of Profit or Losses of Investments valueBdpyity
Method 6,332,402 - 6,332,402
OPERATIONS PROFIT/LOSS BEFORE FINANCING
EXPENSES 29,522,879 (664,662) 28,858,217
Financial Income (+) 29,402,049 277,940 29,570,432
Financial Income (-) (39,232,863) (2,304,115) (41,427,421)
CONTINUING OPERATIONS PROFIT/LOSS BEFORE 19,692,065 (2,690,837) 17,001,228
Continuing Operations Tax Income/Expense
- Income/Expense Tax for the period (5,783,888) - (5,783,888)
- Deferred Tax Income/Expense 2,777,542 423,303 3,200,845
PROFIT/(LOSS) FOR THE PERIOD 16,685,719  (2,267,534) 14,418,185
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NOTE 4 — CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

As of 30.09.2013, 31.12.2012 and 2011, detail@sh@nd cash equivalents are as following:

30.09.201: 31.12.201z 31.12.2011

Cash 75,833 21,692 8,272
Banks 45,940,276 40,946,215 15,782,012
Demand deposits 2,983,072 27,202,467 178,649
Time deposits 42,957,204 13,743,748 15,603,363
Interest accruals for banks 21,515 172,406 28,476

46,037,624 41,140,31: 15,818,760

As of 30.09.2013, 31.12.2012 and 2011 maturity dieleeof time deposits in the cash and cash equitsle
are as following:

30.09.201: 31.12.201z 31.12.2011

Within 1 month 39,435,690 7,648,089 12,750,981
1-3 month 3,521,514 6,095,659 2,852,382

42,957,204 13,743,74¢ 15,603,363

As of 30 September 2013, the effective rate ofréstis of TRY , USD and EUR time deposits are as
following 8.06% , 2.60% and 3.05% (31.12.2012:YTR7.07%, USD - 2.46% and 31.12.2011: TL -
7.25%, USD - 2.55%, EUR - 2.02%).

As of 30 September 2013, the average maturitynud tleposits is 34 days. (31.12.2012: 35 days ahtl 20
17 days). As of 30.09.2013, time deposits consfsfTRY 27,690,446 and USD 7,292,920 (TRY
14,835,259) (31.12.2012: TRY 916,600 and USD 7/35(TRY 12,827,148), 31.12.2011: TRY 375,559,
USD 7,976,538 (TRY 14,519,102) and EUR 290,000 (T/R8,702)).

As of 31.12.2012, the mortgage’s amount on the tless 3 months bank deposits of the Group is USD
2,395,000 (TRY 4,269,327) for the borrowings arketafrom Sekerbank T.AS. (31.12.2011: USD
545,000 (TRY 1,029,451)).
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NOTE 5 — FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS

Current Financial Investments

30.09.201: 31.12.201z 31.12.2011

Deposits with maturities over 3 months 7,933, 2,869,34¢ 7,347,821
Accrued interest on bank 93,0 60,918 180,940

8,026,394 2,930,267 7,528,761

As of 30 September 2013, the effective interest citUSD time deposits is 2.74%. (31.12.2012: TRY -
7.98%, USD - 4% and 31.12.2011: USD - 4.09%).

As of 30 September 2013, the average maturity raé tdeposits is 229 days. (31.12.2012: 143 and
31.12.2011: 228). As of 30.09.2013, time depositssist of USD 3,900,000 (TRY 7,933,380) (31.12.2012
TRY 17,189 and USD 1,600,999 (TRY 2,852,160), 32021: USD 3,890,000 (TRY 7,347,821)).

As of 30.09.2013, the mortgage’s amount on the rtitaa 3 months bank deposits of the Group is USD
3,900,000 (TRY 7,933,380) for the borrowings arketafrom Sekerbank T.AS. (31.12.2012: USD
1,600,000 (TRY 2,852,160), 31.12.2011: USD 3,890,00RY 7,347,821)).

Non-current financial investments

30.09.2013 31.12.2012 31.12.2011

Tan Elektrik Uretim AS. 2,750,000 - -

2,750,000 - 3

On the 8 January 2013, Smyrna Seracil& Aas collaborated to Tan Elektrik Uretim§A21% share of
the capital on the basis of nhominal value.
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NOTE 6 — RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

I) Transactions and balances with related parties:

a) Trade receivables from related parties (Note 7):

30.09.201%  31.12.201z 31.12.2011
Akcasarayll Tekstil Sanayi ve Ticaret Lti. - - 617,666
Aktur Ara¢ Muayendstasyonlarisletmeciligi A.S. 200 - -
Menderes Tekstil PazarlamaSA. 75,574 275,612 242,011
Akca Solar Enerji Uretim Sanayi ve TicaretSA. - 1,258 -
Rediscount - - (16,369)
75,774 276,870 843,308
b) Trade payables to related parties (Note 7):
30.09.201:  31.12.201z 31.12.2011
Selin Tekstil Sanayi ve Ticaret §. 3,373,313 7,943,121 6,061,326
Ak-San Sigorta Aracilik Hizmetleri Ltcti. 437,724 610,216 270,508
Rediscount (5,563) (13,254) (111,154)
3,805,474 8,540,083 6,220,680
c) Due from shareholders (Note 9):
30.09.2013  31.12.2012 31.12.2011
Osman Akca Tarim Uriinleri 65,450,518 34,687,876 58,608,870
65,450,518 34,687,876 58,608,870
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d) Non-trade receivables from related parties (Note 9)

30.09.201% 31.12.201z 31.12.2011
Akca Enerji Uretim Otoprodiiktor Grubu &\. 27,665,928 11,503,76% 533,345
Tan Elektrik Uretim AS. 142,842 - -
Aktur Ara¢ Muayendstasyonlarisletmeciligi A.S. - - 336
Akca Holding AS. - - 242,935
Akcamen Tekstil AS. - 119,043 235,420
27,808,767 11,622,80¢ 1,012,036
e) Due to shareholders (Note 9):
30.09.201: 31.12.201z 31.12.2011
Riza Akca 7,860,77C  9,055,34¢ 10,248,344
Ali Atlamaz 650 54,220 20,534
Ahmet Bilge Goksan - 24,244 837,244
Dilek Goksan - 1,850 1,958
Akca Holding AS. 783 54,998 -
7,862,202 9,190,661 11,108,080
f) Due to related parties (Note 9):
30.09.2013 31.12.2012 31.12.2011
Akca Solar Uretim Sanayi Ticaret . 1,561,184 - -
Akcamen Tekstil AS. 51,604 - -
Akca Enerji Uretim Otoprodiiktor Grubu &\. 350,820 - -
1,963,608 - -
g) Advances received from related parties (Note 13):
30.09.201: 31.12.201z 31.12.2011
Menderes Tekstil PazarlamaSA. 5,914,06C 5,204,157 9,928,982
Akcasarayll Tekstil Sanayi ve Ticaret Lti. 163,108 55,341 -
6,077,168 5,259,498 9,928,982
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i) Major sales to related parties and major purchaes from related parties:

a) Major sales to related parties (Note 23.1):

01.01.- 01.01.- 01.07.- 01.07.-
30.09.20128 30.09.201z  30.09.2018  30.09.2012

Menderes Tekstil PazarlamaSA(a) 46,358,332 39,887,95c 13,658,487 11,135,373
Osman Akga (b) 106,842 112,043 106,842 11,264
Akcasarayl Tekstil Sanayi ve Ticaret Lfti. (c) 939,366 693,734 387,378 165,717
Aktur Ara¢ Muayendstasyonlarisletmeciligi A.S. 14,200 14,330 - -
Selin Tekstil Sanayi ve Ticaret \. 216,502 - 216,502 -
Akca Enerji Uretim Otoprodiiktér Grubu $\. 92,070 - 92,070 -
Akga Holding AS. 26,925 - 26,925 -

47,754,237 40,708,062 14,488,204 11,312,354

(a) For the period 01.01.-30.09.2013, Group has sdlesxtile products TRY 46,358,332 to Menderes
Tekstil Pazarlama A. (01.01.-30.09.2012: TRY 39,887,955)

(b) For the period 01.01-30.09.2012, Group has salgmokaging materials TRY 106,842 to Osman Akca
Tarim Uriinleri. (01.01.-30.09.2012: 112,043 TRY)

(c) For the period 01.01-30.09.2013, Group has sal¢extife products TRY 846,533, TRY 25,301 energy
and TRY 67,532 tomatoes to Akcasarayll Tekstil..@@22130.09.2012: TRY 671,619 textile products,
TRY 22,115 energy.)

b) Major purchases from related parties (Note 23.2):

01.01.- 01.01.- 01.07.- 01.07.-
30.09.2015 30.09.201z 30.09.2012  30.09.2012

Osman Akga (a) 428,600 3,842,799 108,000 833,250
Selin Tekstil (b) 19,750,00C 12,984,81C 7,300,000 4,747,270
Akca Enerji Uretim Otoprodiiktér Grubu $\. 74,250 103,125 24,750 61,875
Akga Holding AS. 48,881 45,601 15,559 18,952

20,301,731 16,976,335 7,448,309 5,661,347

(a) For the period 01.01.-30.09.2013, Group has pueshatdried fruit TRY 104,600 and rent service TRY

324,000 from Osman Akca Tarim Urtinleri. (01.01.6802012: TRY 3,538,899 dried fruit, TRY
303,900 rent service).

(b) For the period 01.01.-30.09.2013, Group has pussha@s subcontract service TRY 19,268,000 and
severance pay service TRY 482,000 from Selin TkK8t1.01.-30.09.2012: TRY 12,649,610 subcontract
services, TRY 335,200 severance pay service.)
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iif) Other income and expenses resulting from tranactions between related parties:

a) Benefits provided to Board members and top manageme personal, gross (Note 24):

01.01.- 01.01.- 01.07.- 01.07.-
30.09.201% 30.09.2012 30.09.2012 30.09.2012
Members of the Boards of Directors 831,955 769,668 295,194 273,707
831,955 769,668 295,194 273,707
b) Service expenses paid to related parties (Note 24):
01.01.- 01.01.- 01.07.- 01.07.-
30.09.201% 30.09.2012 30.09.2012 30.09.2012
Ak-San Sigorta Aracilik Hizmetleri Ltcti. 137,277 43,239 55,677 10,185
Akca Holding AS. 115,276 107,704 36,659 37,242
252,553 150,943 92,336 47,427
c) Rent expenses paid to related parties (Note 26.1):
01.01.- 01.01.- 01.07.- 01.07.-
30.09.201% 30.09.2012 30.09.2012 30.09.2012
Menderes Tekstil PazarlamaSA. 7,650 7,200 2,550 2,400
Akca Enerji Uretim Otoprodiktér Grubu . 19,800 18,000 6,600 6,000
Selin Tekstil Sanayi ve Ticaret . 19,800 18,000 6,600 6,000
Akcasarayl Tekstil Sanayi ve Ticaret Lti. 38,250 36,750 12,750 12,000
Akcamen Tekstil Sanayi Ticaret §. 6,750 6,300 2,250 2,100
92,250 86,250 30,750 28,500
d) Service income from related parties (Note 24):
01.01.- 01.01.- 01.07.- 01.07.-
30.09.201% 30.09.2012 30.09.2012 30.09.2012
Menderes Tekstil PazarlamaSA. 42,750 13,500 14,250 -
42,750 13,500 14,250 -
e) Foreign currency differences income from the relate parties (Note 27.1):
01.01.- 01.01.- 01.07.- 01.07.-
30.09.201% 30.09.2012 30.09.2012 30.09.2012
Osman Akca Tarim Uriinleri 18,317,00¢ - 11,344,48t -
18,317,00¢ - 11,344,48E -
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f) Interest income from related parties (Note 27.1):
01.01.- 01.01.- 01.07.- 01.07.-
30.09.201% 30.09.201Zz 30.09.2012  30.09.2012

Akca Holding AS. - 9,649 - -
Osman Akga 3,581,327 1,342,581 2,088,003 225,739
Akcamen Tekstil Sanayi Ticaret §. - 13,815 - 3,092
Akcasarayl Tekstil Sanayi ve Ticaret Lti. - 19,024 - -
Akca Enerji Uretim Otoprodiktér Grubu . 1,652,569 101,814 692,132 91,616
Tan Elektrik 3,790 - 2,401 -

5,237,686 1,486,883 2,782,536 320,447

For the period 01.01-30.09.2013, USD and GBP naatetreceivables from related parties has been used
6.07% interest rate. (01.01.-30.09.2012: USD - tférest rate).

For the period 01.01.-19.06.2013, TRY non-tradeik@bles from related parties has been used 13.75%
interest rate, for the period 20.06.-30.06.2013%as been used 11% interest rate and for the period
30.06.-30.09.2013, it has been used 16.5% interast (01.01.-19.06.2012: 17.75%, 20.06.2012-
30.09.2012: 16.5%).

g) Foreign currency differences paid to the related pdies (Note 27.2):

01.01.- 01.01.- 01.07.- 01.07.-
30.09.2012 30.09.201Z 30.09.2013  30.09.2012

Osman Akca Tarim Uriinleri 1,988,565 10,983,72¢ 1,530,002 3,750,001

1,988,565 10,983,72¢ 1,530,002 3,750,001

h) Interest differences paid to related parties (Not7.2):

01.01.- 01.01.- 01.07.- 01.07.-
30.09.2015 30.09.201z 30.09.2012  30.09.2012

Osman Akca Tarim Uriinleri 1,227,853 651,037 394,213 651,037
Akca Holding AS. 5,224 53,627 - 22,026
Akca Enerji Uretim Otoprodiiktér Grubu . 103,055 118,269 70,601 -
Menderes Tekstil PazarlamaSA. 196,002 720,786 81,347 120,118
Akcasarayl Tekstil Sanayi ve Ticaret Lti. 21,702 5,858 10,782 5,859
Akcamen 4,927 - 1,969 -
Akca Solar 63,485 - 50,622 -
1,622,248 1,549,577 609,534 799,040

For the period 01.01.-30.09.2013, EUR non-tradeapkes to related parties have been used 8% interest
rate.

For the period 01.01.-19.06.2013, TRY non-tradeaptas to related parties has been used 13.75%
interest rate, for the period 20.06.-30.06.2013ds been used 11% interest rate, for the period
30.06.2013-30.09.2013 it has been used 16.5% siteate (01.01.-19.06.2012: 17.75%, 20.06.2012-
30.09.2012: 16.5%).
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NOTE 7 — TRADE RECEIVABLES AND TRADE PAYABLES
Short Term Trade Receivables

30.09.201: 31.12.201z 31.12.2011

Trade receivables 52,787,943 50,489,969 49,869,525
Unearned interests on trade receivables (295,638)(316,980) (203,251)
Doubtful trade receivables 251,802 212,837 280,552
Provision for doubtful receivables (-) (251,802) (212,837) (280,552)
Income accruals 10,867 - -

Trade Receivables From Third Parties 52,503,172 50,172,989 49,666,274
Receivables from related parties (Note 6-i-a) 200 1,258 617,666
Receivables from related parties (Note 6-i-a) 78557 275,612 242,011
Unearned interests on receivables from relatedegsart - - (16,369)
Trade Receivables From Related Parties 75,774 276,870 843,308
Total Short-Term Trade Receivables 52,578,94€¢ 50,449,85¢ 50,509,582

As of 30.09.2013, 31.12.2012 and 2011, Group has 950,000 guarantee given as a provision for
receivables.

Maturity schedule of notes receivable as of 30@BB23.12.2012 and 2011 are as following:

30.09.201: 31.12.201z 31.12.2011

Overdue - - 31,706
1-30 days - 118,871 65,103
31-60 days 75,574 77,500 69,817
61-90 days - 79,241 75,385

75,574 275,612 242,011

As of 30.09.2013, 31.12.2012 and 2011, movemeptafision for doubtful receivables is as following:

30.09.201: 31.12.201z 31.12.2011

Opening balance 212,837 280,552 275,854
Collection within the period - (80,935) -
Provision for the period 38,965 13,220 4,698
Closing balance 251,802 212,837 280,552
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Short Term Trade Payables

30.09.201: 31.12.201z 31.12.2011
Trade payables 75,371,421 44,503,790 20,898,606
Unearned interests on trade payables (708,699)(322,795) (335,135)
Notes payable 7,360,262 7,683,416 3,015,680
Unearned interests on note payables (70,310) (56,569) (37,810)
Expense accruals 124,150 33,969 35,158
Trade Payables From Third Parties 82,076,824 51,841,811 23,576,499
Due to related parties (Note 6-i-b) 3,811,037 8,553,337 6,331,834
Unearned interests on notes payables to relatéi@par
(Not 6-i-b) (5,563) (13,254) (111,154)
Trade Payables to Related Parties 3,805,474 8,540,083 6,220,680
Total Short-Term Trade Payables 85,882,29¢ 60,381,894 29,797,179

As of 30.09.2013, bank has given guarantees foetmayables of the Group of USD 5,847,387 (TRY
11,894,755) and EUR 910,856 (TRY 2,503,397). (32a®2: USD 3,518,511 (TRY 6,272,097) and
EUR 646,313 (TRY 1,519,935), 31.12.2011: USD 1,839%,(TRY 1,982,093) and EUR 536,363 (TRY

1,310,764)).

As of 30.09.2013, 31.12.2012 and 2011, maturitpkdewn of notes payables are as following:

30.09.201z 31.12.201z 31.12.2011
1-30days 2,734,107 2,994,867 2,019,728
31 - 60 days 2,273,702 2,119,386 585,610
61 — 90 days 2,352,453 2,569,163 191,234
91 — 120 days - - 172,122
121 - 150 days - - 46,986
7,360,262 7,683,41€ 3,015,680
Long Term Trade Payables

30.09.2013 31.12.2012 31.12.2011

Trade Payables - - 60,240
- - 60,240
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NOTE 8 — FINANCIAL BORROWINGS

30.09.201: 31.12.201z 31.12.2011
Short term financial borrowings:
TRY borrowings 911,302 502,921 17,302
USD borrowings 152,153,359 65,127,317 64,973,504
EUR borrowings 31,579,575 11,064,495 11,117,681
GBP borrowings 2,141,154 1,041,873 400,246
Accrued interest of short term financial
borrowings:
USD accrued interest of financial borrowings 63,514 457,614 121,278
EUR accrued interest of financial borrowings 404,82 4,897 2,632
GBP accrued interest of financial borrowings - - 42
Short term financial borrowings 187,256,72¢ 78,199,117 76,632,685
Current installments of long-term borrowings:
Lease Payables:
USD lease payables, net 196,951 - -
EUR lease payables, net 2,496,148 39,215 197,801
Borrowings:
TRY borrowings 1,000,000 1,000,000 -
USD borrowings 8,878,461 7,244,849 4,818,049
EUR borrowings 2,662,192 1,090,593 1,825,555
Accrued interest of long term financial borrowings:
TL accrued interest of financial borrowings 92,778 54,861 4,028
USD accrued interest of financial borrowings 44,519 17,354 32,471
EUR accrued interest of financial borrowings 46,721 44,245 16,034
Current installments of long-term borrowings 15,417,77C 9,491,117 6,893,938
Long term lease payables:
USD lease payables, net 296,938 - -
EUR lease payables, net 6,875,101 13,584 54,869
Long term borrowings:
TRY borrowings - - 1,000,000
USD borrowings 6,573,164 2,697,940 4,818,051
EUR borrowings 9,317,669 10,250,705 -
Long term financial borrowings 23,062,872 12,962,22¢ 5,872,920
Total financial liabilities 225,737,37C 100,652,465 89,399,543
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As of 30.09.2013, 31.12.2012 and 2011, maturityyarea of borrowings and other financial borrowiags

as following:

30.09.201: 31.12.201Z

31.12.2011

Within 3 month
Between 3 - 12 month
Between 1 — 5 year

88,321,535 46,639,167
111,004,508 40,432,881
15,890,833 12,948,645

42,730,423
40,421,914
5,818,051

215,216,87¢ 100,020,69:

88,970,388

As of 30.09.2013, 31.12.2012 and 2011, maturitedale of long term bank borrowings are as following

30.09.201: 31.12.201Z

31.12.2011

Payables within 1-2 years
Payables within 2-3 years
Payables within 3-4 years
Payables within 4-5 years
Payables within 5-6 years

8,461,921 4,975,876 4,818,051
3,435,627 2,277,934 1,000,000
2,662,192 2,277,934 -
1,331,093 2,277,934 -

- 1,138,967 -

15,890,835 12,948,64¢

5,818,051

As of 30.09.2013, TRY, USD, EUR and GBP bank lo&ffective interest rates are 5.0%, 2.66%, 3.91%
and 3.82%. (31.12.2012: TRY-5%, USD-3.46%, EUR-%2&nd GBP-4.44%, 31.12.2011: USD-3.31%,

EUR-4.87% and GBP-3.81%).

As of 30.09.2013, the mortgage’s amount on the rtftag 3 months bank deposits of the Group is USD
3,900,000 (TRY 7,933,380) for the borrowings arketafrom Sekerbank T.AS. (31.12.2012: USD
3,995,000 (TRY 7,121,487, 31.12.2011: USD 4,435(WY 8,377,272)).

Total amount of mortgage on lands and buildings fieed assets of the Group given to financial
institutions is USD 156,200,000 (TRY 317,742,048))R 5,140,426 (TRY 14,127,947) and TRY

75,170,000.

As of 30.09.2013, 31.12.2012 and 2011, detailgaficial leasing borrowings of group are as follows

Short term lease payables
Cost of deferred short term lease payables (-)

Long term lease payables
Cost of deferred lease payables (-)

30.09.201Z  31.12.201z 31.12.2011
3,093,813 41,454 208,070
7400 (2,239) (10,269)
2,693,09¢ 39,215 197,801
7,749,291 13,949 57,574
(577,252)  (365) (2,705)
7,172,03¢ 13,584 54,869
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Maturity schedule of repayment of finance leaseapas as of 30 September 2013 are as following:

Liabilities
from financial

leasing Cost of deferred Total

transactions  lease payable: liabilities
Payables within 0 — 1 years 3,093,813 (400,714) 2,693,099
Payables within 1 — 2 years 2,603,049 (262,847) 2,340,202
Payables within 2 — 3 years 1,928,252 (170,710) 1,757,542
Payables within 3 — 4 years 1,579,660 (103,767) 1,475,893
Payables within 4 — 5 years 1,515,813 (39,488) 1,476,325
Payables within 5 — 6 years 122,517 (440) 122,077
10,843,104 (977,966) 9,865,138

Maturity schedule of repayment of finance leaseapas as of 31 December 2012 are as following:

Liabilities
from financial Cost of

leasing  deferred lease Total

transactions payables liabilities
Payables within 0 — 1 years 41,454 (2,239) 39,215
Payables within 1 — 2 years 13,749 (165) 13,584
Payables within 2 — 3 years 200 (200) -
55,403 (2,604) 52,799

Maturity schedule of repayment of finance leaseapas as of 31 December 2011 are as following:

Liabilities
from financial

leasing Cost of deferred Total

transactions lease payables liabilities
Payables within 0 — 1 years 208,070 (10,269) 197,801
Payables within 1 — 2 years 43,077 (2,326) 40,751
Payables within 2 — 3 years 14,290 (172) 14,118
Payables within 3 — 4 years 207 (207) -
265,644 (12,974) 252,670
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NOTE 9 — OTHER RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES

Other Current Receivables

30.09.201: 31.12.201z 31.12.2011

Deposits given and guarantees 277,609 271,758 177,992
VAT return receivables 4,967,227 2,221,382 1,656,060
Sundry debtors(*) 2,734,867 2,340,121 2,436,167
Other Receivables from Related parties 7,979,703 4,833,261 4,270,219
Due from shareholders (Note 6-i-d) 65,450,51834,687,876 58,608,870
Due from related parties (Note 6-i-c) 27,808,76711,622,806 1,012,036
Other Receivables from Other parties 93,259,285 46,310,682 59,620,906

101,238,98¢  51,143,94: 63,891,125

(*) Amount in other sundry receivables are compglisef receivables from tax offices, customs
administration and subcontractor related to Mersl@&wglgaria Ltd. (31.12.2012: TRY 2,340,121, 2011:
TRY 2,431,767).

As of 30 September 2013, non-trade receivables fesated companies comprise 23.56 % of total ctirren
assets and 14.06 % of total assets. (It compos@4%7of the total current assets and 10.06 % af tot

assets as of 31 December 2012 and 22.73 % oftdlectorent assets and 13.40 % of total asset§ 3k o
December 2011).

Other Non-Current Payables

30.09.2013 31.12.2012 31.12.2011

Deposits given and guarantees 14,694 14,694 17,121

14,694 14,694 17,121
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Other Current Payables

30.09.201F 31.12.201z 31.12.2011

Advances received and guarantees 6,000 6,000 6,000
Taxes and funds payable 735,054 904,845 670,518
Provision scope of law numbered 6111 - 294 466,694
Sundry debtors 1,949 1,949 1,945
Other Payables from third parties 743,003 913,088 1,145,157
Due to shareholders (Note 37-i-e) 7,862,203 9,190,661 11,108,080

Due to related parties (Note 37-i-f) 1,963,608 - -
Other Payables from related parties 9,825,811 9,190,661 11,108,080
10,568,814 10,103,74¢ 12,253,237

NOTE 10 — DERRIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS

30.09.201F 31.12.201z 31.12.2011

Income accrual of forward exchange 128,962 430,928 -

128,962 430,928 -
30.09.201: 31.12.201z 31.12.2011

Expense accrual of forward exchange 4,831,131 352,055 -

4,831,131 352,055 -
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NOTE 11 — INVENTORIES

30.09.201: 31.12.201z 31.12.2011
Raw materials 82,061,368 57,138,657 69,706,961
Work in process 44,367,907 40,051,875 30,479,559
Finished goods 43,790,103 11,551,256 5,764,938
Merchandises 296,590 255,339 449,349
Other inventories 816,877 492,628 226,920
171,332,845 109,489,75¢ 106,627,727
The Group’s inventories were insured.
NOTE 12 — BIOLOGICAL ASSETS
Current biological assets
30.09.201: 31.12.201z 31.12.2011
Biological assets (tomato) 1,533,868 1,142,494 2,183,274
1,533,868 1,142,494 2,183,274

Group’s biological assets are related with tomatdfeavailable impairment and cost is indicateceaft
provision in the combined financial statements Doeno presence of active market for growing
tomatoes, they were reflected in the accompanyimgbined financial statements with their costs minus

if there is impairment in the cost then it is detedc

NOTE 13 — PREPAID EXPENSES AND DEFERRED INCOME

Short term prepaid expenses

30.09.201: 31.12.201z 31.12.2011

Order Advances Given 1,182,85C 1,824,678 1,913,416

Prepaid Expenses — short term 174,414 418,460 393,397

1,357,264 2,243,138 2,306,813

Long term prepaid expenses

30.09.201: 31.12.201z 31.12.2011

Advances to purchases tangible assets 3,723,412 174,237 -
Prepaid Expenses — long term 145,903 150,678 157,044
3,869,315 324,915 157,044
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Short term deferred income

30.09.201: 31.12.201z 31.12.2011

Advances Received 9,004,604 7,261,788 14,204,926

9,004,604 7,261,788 14,204,926

NOTE 14 — CURRENT PERIOD TAX INCOME ASSETS

30.09.201: 31.12.201z 31.12.2011

Prepaid taxes and funds 1,929,633 1,443,829 9,473,883

1,929,633 1,443,829 9,473,883

NOTE 15 — INVESTMENTS VALUED WITH EQUITY METHOD

As of 30.09.2013, 31.12.2012 and 2011, Akca Er’djh1¢itim Otoproduktér Grubu A., Menderes Tekstil
Pazarlama 4. and Aktur Ara¢c Muayenistasyonlarisletmeciligi A.S. are held subject to equity pick-up
method by the Group, with rate of 20%, 45% and 488pectively.

Share Share Share

30.09.2013 (%) 31.12.2012 (%) 31.12.2011 (%)

Akca Enerji Uretim Datitim 2,696,107 20% 866,539 20% 566,844 20%

Menderes Tekstil PazarlamaSA. 10,356,27¢ 45% 9,071,442 45% 8,241,623 45%

Aktur Ara¢ Muayendstasyon 91,965,81z 48% 85,547,814 48% 87,912,571 48%
105,018,197 95,485,79¢ 96,721,03€
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Summary information about investment accountedifimg the equity method is as following:

Akca Enerji Uretim Otoprodiiktér Grubu®.

Akca Enerji Uretim Otoprodiktér Grubu $\. is established on 13 July 1998. Head quarterhef t
Company is in Denizli. Main activity of the Compaisyproducing electricity, hot water and steam.

As of 12.09.2011 Group announced a special sitnaticcording to that announcement, on the
24.08.2011, Akca Enerji Uretim Otoprodiiktér Grubi§ Aobtained the contract for the area, which is
sized 858.59 hectare and contains mineral watemgasdaucted by Ajahir Belediyesi under the name
of “Dogal Mineralli Su/Jeotermal Kokenli Gaz Arama Devhialesi”. As of 30 November 2011,
company has started drilling in accordance withabetract. Drilling operations of two wells havechbe
completed and can be produced 12 mw electricitjlirdy operations of third well has been started.
Totally 8 wells are planned to open within the exation licenses. After fourth well is opened and
obtained yield in first two wells, turbine instdllan is started.

As of 17.02.2012 Group announced a special sitnatt@cording to that announcement Akca Eneriji
Otoprodiktér Grubu A. has started drilling in the area addressed inidlieh Saraykdy, Tosunlar
Beldesi according to the license of numbered 5&&gal Mineralli Sular Kayng Arama”.

Akca Enerji Otoproduktér Group 8., which is started in 17.02.2012, as a resultrdfity operations,
drilling of two wells has been completed. As a teshe following data was obtained from MTA
measurements. Maximum temperature is 251.53 déggbstus in 2965 meter When AK-1 well is static
condition. AK-3 well is maximum 518 tones/hour, rimaMm static temperature 131.98 degree Celsius in
2,437 meter and but it is maximum dynamic tempeeal32.7 degree Celsius in same meter. Maximum
static temperature 148.76 degrees Celsius in 2n6&@r at AK-6 well, Static pressure is 249.82 bars.
Measurement result of two wells can be producedtaybMW power capacity. Drilling work is
continuing at AK-4 and AK-5 wells.

Total of assets, liabilities and shareholders’ ggaf Akga Enerji Uretim Otoprodiktér Grubu $.and

summarized income statements for the period endirtpe date of 30 September 2013, 31 December
2012 and 2011 are as following:

30.09.2013 31.12.2012 31.12.2011

Current Assets 6,184,741 3,496,275 74,674
Non-current Assets 40,726,520 31,216,669 8,397,955
Total Assets 46,911,261 34,712,944 8,472,629
Current liabilities 33,335,700 30,069,805 4,698,920
Non-current liabilities 95,026 310,442 939,491
Shareholders’ equity 13,480,535 4,332,697 2,834,218
Total Equities 46,911,261 34,712,944 8,472,629
Sales, net 202,974 85,823 64,799
Cost of sales (128,040) (70,341) (208,777)
Net profit / (loss) (6,848,012) 1,498,479 (6,846,708)
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Menderes Tekstil Pazarlama$SA.

Menderes Tekstil Pazarlama$A.was established in 1998. Head quarter of the @ogngs in Izmir.
Company does marketing of home textile productions.

Total of assets, liabilities and shareholders’ ggaf Menderes Tekstil PazarlamaSAand summarized
income statements for the period ending at the ofaB® September 2013, 31 December 2012 and 2011

are as following:

30.09.2013 31.12.2012 31.12.2011
Current Assets 15,205,970 15,789,992 17,275,358
Non-current Assets 8,953,268 5,166,250 2,154,396
Total Assets 24,159,238 20,956,242 19,429,754
Current liabilities 1,048,720 690,545 1,023,295
Non-current liabilities 96,568 106,936 91,742
Shareholders’ equity 23,013,950 20,158,761 18,314,717
Total Equities 24,159,238 20,956,242 19,429,754
Sales, net 50,428,067 54,661,428 46,600,467
Cost of sales (46,270,482) (51,937,046) (43,623,685)
Net profit / (loss) 2,872,489 1,844,044 2,494,093
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Aktur Arac Muayenéstasyonlarisletmeciligi A.S.

Aktur Ara¢c Muayenelstasyonlariisletmeciligi A.S. was established in 2006. Head quarter of the
Company is inizmir. Company operates vehicle inspection statioh&h are privatized within the
context of law numbered 4046, at 20 established &amdobile vehicle inspection stations in Aydin,
Denizli, izmir and Manisa for 20 yearsicense rights started in 2008 and will continuéill2028.

Total of assets, liabilities and shareholders’ ggof Aktur Ara¢c Muayendstasyonlarisletmeciligi A.S.

and summarized income statements for the perioshgrad the date of 30.09.2013, 31.12.2012 and 2011
are as following:

30.09.2013 31.12.2012  31.12.2011

Current Assets 36,362,584 24,446,261 25,939,751
Non-current Assets 302,531,684 305,264,932 347,916,488
Total Assets 338,894,268 329,711,193 373,856,239
Current liabilities 26,903,961 24,779,219 32,161,914
Non-current liabilities 120,394,866 126,707,361 158,543,136
Shareholders’ Equity 191,595,441 178,224,612 183,151,189
Total Equities 338,894,268 329,711,192 373,856,239
Sales, net 138,899,106 157,647,111 141,502,381
Cost of sales, net (116,480,542)134,808,006) (122,322,646)
Net profit / (loss) 24,023,192 9,171,355 20,899,003
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In the period of 01 January - 30 September 2018prafit from investments subject to equity pick-up
method is TRY 6,322,402

Restated Restated

Shareholders’ Participation
Cost Price % Equity Amount Difference
Menderes Tekstil PazarlamaSA. 5,725,502 45 23,013,950 10,356,278 4,630,776
Akca Enerji Uretim Otoprodiiktér Grubu $\. 5,601,507 20 13,480,535 2,696,107 (2,905,400)
Aktur Ara¢g Muayendstasyonlarislet. AS. 105,132,000 48 191,595,441 91,965,812 (13,166,188)
116,459,009 228,089,926 105,018,197 (11,440,812)

In the period of 01 January - 31 December 2012 pngfit from investments subject to equity pick-up
method is TRY (8,878,743)

Restated Restated

Shareholders’ Participation
Cost Price % Equity Amount Difference
Menderes Tekstil PazarlamaSA. 5,725,502 45 20,158,761 9,071,442 3,345,940
Akga Enerji Uret. Dait. Otopro. AS. 2,401,507 20 4,332,697 866,539 (1,534,968)
Aktur Ara¢ Muayendstasyonu 105,132,000 48 178,224,612 85,547,814 (19,584,186)
113,259,009 202,716,070 95,485,795 (17,773,214)

In the period of 01 January - 31 December 2011,pnefit from investments subject to equity pick-up
method is TRY 3,017,516.

Restated Restated

Shareholders’ Participation
Cost Price % Equity Amount Difference
Menderes Tekstil PazarlamaSA. 438,002 45 18,314,717 8,241,623 7,803,621
Akca Enerji Uret. Dait. Otopro. AS. 45,507 20 2,834,218 566,844 521,337
Aktur Ara¢g Muayendstasyonu 105,132,000 48 183,151,189 87,912,571 (17,219,429)
105,615,509 204,300,124 96,721,038 (8,894,471)

According to the signed agreement between TUVTURWr{h/ South] Tait Muayeneistasyonlari
Yapim ve Isletim A.S. (Contractor) and Aktur Ara¢c Muayenéstasyonlari isletmeciligi A.S.
(Subcontractor), subcontractors is allowed toldistaa partial or full right to claim rights oraeivables
based on the agreement, directly or indirectly ugto cooperating with subsidiaries and/or equity
participants by written prior authorization or taarsfer to any third party or individual or credit
institution.

Based on this, according to valuation report of ukkrag Muayeneistasyonlarisletmeciligi A.S.
prepared by Raymond James Yatirim Menkul Kiymeilé€y. dated 29.06.2008, Group has participated
in Aktur Arag Muayendstasyonlari AS. with 48% capital ratio. As a result of this aition, deferred
tax has been calculated based on issue stated ahdvealculated deferred tax had an effect amogintin
to TRY 11,822,565 (31 December 2012: TRY 13,091,329December 2011: TRY 14,783,130) in the
Group’s balance sheet. The total effect of Aktua@AMuayendstasyonlarisletmeciligi A.S. according

to the equity pick-up method is TRY (13,166,188} (3ecember 2012: TRY 19,584,186, 31 December
2011: TRY 17,219,429) in consolidation.
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NOTE 16 — TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS

Land and
land Property,
improvement plant and Fixtures and Construction
Cost S Buildings equipment Vehicles fittings in progress Total
01 January 2011 Opening
balance 10,459,750 49,335,758 196,089,000 1,523,950 5,754,712 180,084 263,343,254
Additions 482,838 24,504 1,714,477 108,944 301,129 81,381 2,713,273
Disposals - - - (420,488) - - (420,488)
Transfers 261,465 - - - - (261,465) -
31 December 2011 closing
balance 11,204,053 49,360,262 197,803,477 1,212,406 6,055,841 - 265,636,039
Additions 1,316,150 523,457 1,272,161 276,785 239,625 17,377,899 21,006,077
Disposals - - (136,316) (289,578) - - (425,894)
31 December 2012 closing
balance 12,520,203 49,883,719 198,939,322 1,199,613 6,295,466 17,377,899 286,216,222
Additions 231,721 85,750 12,995,034 614,766 535,897 25,371,092 39,834,260
Disposals - - (3,089,175) (153,229) - - (3,242,404)
Transfers - 2,483,280 19,767,585 - 5,986 (22,256,851) -
30 September 2013 closing
balance 12,751,924 52,452,749 228,612,766 1,661,150 6,837,349 20,492,140 322,808,078
Accumulated depreciation
01 January 2011 Opening
balance 1,157,973 10,993,143 157,128,238 712,338 4,303,049 - 174,294,741
Additions 500,773 986,964 10,172,793 156,708 274,352 - 12,091,590
Disposals - - - (396,988) - - (396,988)
31 December 2011 closing
balance 1,658,746 11,980,107 167,301,031 472,058 4,577,401 - 185,989,343
Additions 506,219 989,461 9,604,985 154,061 328,212 - 11,582,938
Disposals - - (115,689)  (62,545) - - (178,234)
31 December 2012 closing
balance 2,164,965 12,969,568 176,790,327 563,574 4,905,613 - 197,394,047
Additions 381,819 766,339 6,124,302 118,129 279,978 - 7,670,567
Disposals - - (2,166,953) (153,229) - - (2,320,182)
30 September 2013 closing
balance 2,546,784 13,735,907 180,747,676 528,474 5,185,591 - 202,744,432
31.12.2011 Net Book Value 9,545,307 37,380,155 30,502,446 740,348 1,478,440 - 79,646,696
31.12.2012 Net Book Value 10,355,238 36,914,151 22,148,995 636,039 1,389,853 17,377,899 88,822,175
30.09.2013 Net Book Value 10,205,140 38,716,842 47,865,090 1,132,676 1,651,758 20,492,140 120,063,646

As of 30 September 2013, the depreciation expehtangible fixed assets for the fiscal period iSYTR
7,670,567 (31 December 2012: TRY 11,582,938, 20RlY 12,091,590).

As of 30 September 2013, fixed assets were insimedRY 146,506,322 and EUR 3,815,080 (TRY
10,485,366). (As of 31 December 2012: TRY 4,042 838 EUR 59,168,370 (TRY 139,146,256)).

Total amount of mortgage on lands and buildings fieed assets of the Group given to financial
institutions is USD 156,200,000 (TRY 317,742,04B))JR 5,140,426 (TRY 14,127,947) and TRY
75,170,000.
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NOTE 17 — INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Research
and Other
development intangible

Cost Rights expenses assets Total
01 January 2011 Opening balance 2,553 - 383,612 386,165
Additions 167 - 72,465 72,632
31 December 2011 closing balance 2,720 - 456,077 458,797
Additions 25,000 163,323 83,268 271,591
31 December 2012 closing balance 27,720 163,323 539,345 730,388
Additions - 188,109 83,574 271,683
30 September 2013 closed balance 27,720 351,432 622,919 1,002,071
Accumulated depreciation

01 January 2011 Opening balance 861 - 175,472 176,333
Additions 530 - 46,813 47,343
31 December 2011 closed balance 1,391 - 222,285 223,676
Additions 5,406 2,732 75,682 83,820
31 December 2012 closing balance 6,797 2,732 297,967 307,496
Additions 6,894 45,634 75,448 127,976
30 September 2013 closed balance 13,691 48,366 373,415 435,472
31.12.2011 Net Book Value 1,329 - 233,792 235,121
31.12.2012 Net Book Value 20,923 160,591 241,378 422,892
30.09.2013 Net Book Value 14,029 303,066 249,504 566,599

As of 30 September 2013, the amortization expehsgangible fixed assets for the fiscal period RY
127,976 (31 December 2012: TRY 83,280, 2011: 47]3%8)
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NOTE 18 — COMMITMENTS

As of 30 September 2013, 31 December 2012 and 20&1Group's guarantee / pledge / mortgage
position are as following:

Guarantees, security and mortgage (GSM) given by ¢hGroup 30.09.2013 31.12.2012 31.12.2011

A. Total Amount of GSM given on behalf of legal ignt 540,571,228 440,700,806 469,282,099

B. Total Amount of GSM given for partnerships whinbluded in full

consolidation 11,460 11,460 11,460

C. Total Amount of GSM given for the purpose of gudeeing third party

loans to carry the regular trade activities None None None

D. Total Amount of other GSM given None None None
i. Total Amount of GSM given for the Parentrpany 201,385,800 176,477,400 190,555,200
ii. Total Amount of GSM Given for Other GroQipmpanies not Included

in B and C Clauses 197,450,815 173,029,114 186,831,840
iii. Total Amount of GSM Given for Third Pasiaot Included in C Clause None None None

Total 939,419,303 790,218,780 846,680,599

30 September 2013, Ratio which is the groups goteer GSM’s over its equity’s is 139%. (31.12.2012;
128%, 31.12.2011: %135)

Group has given joint and collective guarantee astnUSD 5,565,586 (TRY 11,321,515) for the
financial leasing agreement of Aktur Ara¢ Muayeistasyonlariisletmeciligi A.S. signed withls
Finansal Kiralama A (31 December 2012: USD 5,565,586 (TRY 9,921,23#)December 2011: USD
5,565,586 (TRY 10,512,825)).

The sum of loans granted bail by the Group In fasforelevant institutions is USD 91,500,000 (TRY
186,129,300). (31 December 2012: USD 91,500,000Y(TR3,107,900), 31 December 2011: USD
91,500,000 (TRY 172,834,350)). Loans Granted baibant is USD 99,000,000 (TRY 201,385,800)
these are from relevant institutions that is theupris a party related to credit agreements. (32012:
99,000,000 USD (TRY 176,477,400), 31.12.2011: 99,000 USD (TRY 187,001,100)).
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As of 30 September 2013, details of the commitmargsas following:

FX TRY

Details of Mortgage: type  FXamount FX rate Equivalent
Turkiye Vakiflar Bankasi T.A.O TRY 71,570,000 1.0000 71,570,000
Tarkiye Vakiflar Bankasi T.A.O USD 147,700,000 2.0342 300,451,340
Vakif Finansal Kiralama Anonirfiirketi UsD 8,500,000 2.0342 17,290,700
Vakif Finansal Kiralama Anonirfiirketi EURO 5,140,426 2.7484 14,127,947
Tarkiye Finans Katilim Bankasi &. TRY 1,600,000 1.0000 1,600,000
T.C Ziraat Bankasi A. TRY 2,000,000 1.0000 2,000,000

407,039,987

Total amount of mortgage on lands and buildingthefcompany given to financial institutions is USD
156,200,000 (TRY 317,742,040), EUR 5,140,426 (TRY127,497), and TRY 75,170,000.

FX
Guarantee Letters Given type TRY Equivalent
Electricity suppliers TRY 1,348,511
Execution office TRY 155,000
Tax office TRY 190,250
Custom authorities TRY 6,498,841
Other TRY 891,504
9,084,106

FX
Bank Details of Guarantee Letters Given type TRY Equivalent
Turkiye Vakiflar Bankasi T.A.O. TRY 951,079
Turkiye Finans Katilim Bankasi 8. TRY 58,000
Alternatifbank AS. TRY 314,400
Tekstilbankas! A5. TRY 11,460
ING Bank AS. TRY 820
Halk Bank AS. TRY 6,828,347
Akbank Denizli TicareSubesi TRY 920,000
9,084,106
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General Borrowing FX TRY
Contracts: type FXamount FXrate Equivalent
ING Bank AS. TRY  7,000,00C 1.0000 7,000,000
Finansbank 4. TRY 13,000,00C 1.0000 13,000,000
Halk Bankasi AS. TRY 250,000 1.0000 250,000
Halk Bankasi AS. TRY 250,000 1.0000 250,000
Halk Bankasi AS. TRY 250,000 1.0000 250,000
Halk Bankasi AS. TRY 250,000 1.0000 250,000
Halk Bankasi AS. TRY 250,000 1.0000 250,000
Halk Bankasi AS. TRY 250,000 1.0000 250,000
Halk Bankasi AS. TRY 10,000,00C 1.0000 10,000,000
Albarakaturk AS. TRY 15,000,00C 1.0000 15,000,000

46,500,000

FX FX TRY

Guarantee Notes Given  Bank name type amount FXrate Equivalent
Ekspo Factoring A. Sekerbank T.AS. USD 11,627,000 2.0342 23,651,643

UASAC Denizcilik AS. Sekerbank T.AS. TRY 5,000 1.0000 5,000
23,656,643
FX FX TRY

Guarantee Notes Given type amount FXrate Equivalent
Eximbank USD 394,500 2.0342 802,492
802,492

FX FX TRY

Bond Bank name type amount FX rate Equivalent

Turk Eximbank

Turkiye Vakiflar Bankasi T.A.O.

USID5,000,000 2.0342 30,513,000

Turk Eximbank Denizbank A. USD 3,000,000 2.0342 6,102,600
Turk Eximbank Sekerbank T.AS. USD 4,500,000 2.0342 9,153,900
Turk Eximbank Finansbank 8. USD 2,300,000 2.0342 4,678,660
Turk Eximbank ING Bank A. Usb 500,000 2.0342 1,017,100
Turk Eximbank Abank USD 1,000,000 2.0342 2,034,200
53,499,460
Guarantee Letters Received Bank name FX typeAmount
Itimat Manifatura Kuveyt Tiurk Katilim Bankasi TRY 200,000
Itimat Manifatura Turkiye Finans Katilim BankasSA. TRY 750,000
950,000
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As of 30 September 2013, bank has given guarariteerade payables of USD 5,847,387 (TRY
11,894,755) and EUR 910,856 (TRY 2,503,397) (32a®2: USD 3,518,511 (TRY 6,272,097) and EUR
646,313 (TRY 1,519,935), 31.12.2011: USD 1,049,8BRY 1,982,093) and EUR 536,363 (TRY
1,310,764).

As of 30 September 2013, Group has deposit mortgag®munt of USD 3,900,000 (TRY 7,933,800) for
bank loans used froriekerbank T.AS. (31.12.2012: USD 3,995,000 (TRY 7,121,487), 32Q21:
USD 4,435,000 (TRY 8,377,272)).

NOTE 19 — SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

Other Short Term Provisions

30.09.201: 31.12.201z 31.12.2011

Lawsuit provisions 356,325 46,039 196,381

356,325 46,039 196,381

Provisions for employee long term benefits include
30.09.201: 31.12.201z 31.12.2011

Provision for severance pay 6,621,566 5,667,560 5,038,368

6,621,56€ 5,667,56C 5,038,368

For the period 01 January — 30 September 2013 ag&epersonnel number including subcontractors
employed by the Group is 3,804.

The taken rate of retirement probability is 98%.

For the period ended 30 September 2013, 31 Dece2 and 2011, the movement schedule of
severance pay provision is as following;

30.09.201: 31.12.201z 31.12.2011

Balance of 1 January 5,667,560 5,038,368 4,087,007
Increase in the period 2,190,024 2,736,887 3,004,971
Interest cost 227,743 277,703 238,660
Payments in the period (1,463,761) (2,523,581) (2,155,392)
Actuarial profit/(loss) - 138,183 (136,878)
Balance at the end of the period 6,621,56€ 5,667,56C 5,038,368
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NOTE 20 - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DEBTS

30.09.201: 31.12.201z 31.12.2011

Due to personnel 2,301,474 1,979,293 1,646,946
Social security premiums payable 794,777 632,653 585,408

3,096,251 2,611,94¢€ 2,232,354

NOTE 21 — OTHER CURRENT / NON-CURRENT ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
Other current assets

30.09.201:  31.12.201z 31.12.2011

VAT carried forward 11,745,052 7,097,762 3,998,941

11,745,052 7,097,762 3,998,941
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NOTE 22 — SHARE CAPITAL
22.1 Paid in Capital

As of 30 September 2013, Group’s paid in capites d&ided into 250,000,000 shares as each valued at
TRY 1 nominally (31 December 2012: 250,000,000,12925,000,000).

As of 30 September 2013, 31 December 2012 and Zaxtlip’s paid in capital is as following:

30.09.2013 31.12.2012 31.12.2011
Shareholders: Share (%) TRY Share (%) TRY Share (%) TRY
Public offer
shareholders 51.93% 129,828,520 51.93% 129,828,52051.93% 116,845,668
Akca Holding AS. 45.68% 114,208,053 45.68% 114,208,053 45.68% 780248
Other 2.39% 5,963,427 2.39% 5,963,427 2.39% 5,887,0
Total 100.00% 250,000,000 100.00% 250,000,000 10000 225,000,000

According to company’s main article of associatimore than half of the Members of Board requiredgo
elected from the candidates which are pointedront fA Group shareholders.

As of 20.01.2012 Group has decided to increase ¢hgital from TRY 225,000,000 to 250,000,000.

As of 2012, board of director of the Group has dedito increase their capital from TRY 225,000,a00
TRY 250,000,000 with a decision. TRY 8,747,974 6f(®0,000 is financed with prior years’ profit and
the remaining TRY 16,252,026 is financed with rretfip of 2011.

22.2 Adjustment Differences in Shareholder’s Equity

30.09.2013 31.12.2012 31.12.2011

Inflation adjustment difference in shareholder'sigg 485,133 485,133 485,133

485,133 485,133 485,133

22.3 Profit / loss again be classified Accumulatedther Comprehensive Income / Expenses

22.3.1 Actuarial Benefit/ (Loss) of the RetiremenPlans

30.09.2013 31.12.2012 31.12.2011

Actuarial benefit/(loss) of the retirement plans 110,487 (1,044) 109,502

110,487 (1,044) 109,502
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22.4 Restricted Reserves Appropriated from Profit

30.09.2013 31.12.2012 31.12.2011

Legal reserves 8,507,915 8,180,517 5,788,317

8,507,915 8,180,517 5,788,317

According to the Turkish Commercial Code, legakress consist of first and second legal reserves.
The first legal reserve is appropriated out of skegutory profits at the rate of 5%, until the tota
reserve reaches a maximum of 20% of the Comparasescapital. The second legal reserve is
appropriated at the rate of 10% of all distribuian excess of 5% of the Company’s share capital.
The first and second legal reserves are not availip distribution unless they exceed 50% of the
share capital, but may be used to absorb lossi® iavent that the general reserve is exhausted. Th
statutory accumulated profits and statutory curyeatr profit are available for distribution, sulijéx

the reserve requirements referred to above.

Listed companies are subject to dividend requirésergulated by the CMB as follows:

It was announced in the CMB decision dated Jan@aB009, number 1/6 that without considering the
fact that a profit distribution has been declaradthe general assemblies of the subsidiaries, joint
ventures and associates, which are consolidatecthet parent company’s financial statements, thie ne
income from these companies that are consolidaedtihe financial statements of the parent company
can be considered when calculating the distribetaihount, as long as the statutory reserves oé thes
entities are sufficient for a such profit distrilout. After completing these requirements, the paren

company may distribute profit by considering theé mzome included in the consolidated financial

statements prepared in accordance with Communigué&N29 of CMB.

In accordance with the CMB decision dated Janudry2®10, it's decided to remove the obligation
related with the minimum dividend distribution réd¢e publicly traded companies.

Inflation adjustment to shareholders' equity caly twe netted-off against prior years' losses areti .&s

an internal source for capital increase where extiiaary reserves can be netted-off against preary
loss and used in the distribution of bonus shara$ dividends to shareholders. However, in case
inflation adjustment to shareholders' equity isduse cash profit distribution, it will be subjeat t
corporation tax.

22.5 Previous Year's Profit / Loss

In accordance with the communiqué Serial: XI No; @Bective from 1 January 2008, and its related
announcements, “Paid-in Share Capital’, “RestridReberves Appropriated from Profit” and “Share
Premium” should be presented with statutory amouhke restatement differences arise during the
application of the communiqué should be preseméddjustment to Share Capital”, if the differenise
resulted from paid-in share capital and not hasadoed to capital yet; should be presented in ‘iReth
Earnings / Losses”, if the difference is resulteshf “Restricted Reserves Appropriated from Praditt
“Share Premium” and has not been subject to pdddttibution or has not added to capital. yet
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According to the decision dated 30 December 20@8B rambered 66/1630 of Capital Market Board,
“Previous Year's Losses” account which arises frimst time application of inflation adjustment on
financial statements is taken into consideratiodedductible item, during the calculation of distitiéble
profit for the inflation adjusted financial statemt® under the profit distribution principles of tGapital
Market Board. Nonetheless, it is also possibleaboff “Previous Year's Losses” with the Company’s
current profit and accumulated profit. The remagnipart of prior year’ loss is possibly set off
extraordinary reserves, legal reserves and inflagitect on shareholder’s equity account, respelstiv

In accordance with Turkish Commercial Code, legalerves consist of first and second legal reserves.
Until the Company’s legal reserve reaches 20% efrtbminal paid-up share capital, legal reserves are
set aside as the first 5% of net income. The setzwal reserve, on 5% of the Company’s share ddpita
divided into 10% of all profits from the distribati. According to the Turkish Commercial Code, legal
reserves for distribution unless they exceed 5086,can be used to offset losses at the point ditpro
reserves have been exhausted.

22.6 Minority Interest

Minority
Total Profit/(Loss) Parent part of Minority part
Shareholders’ ofthe Company Minority  Shareholder of
30 September 2013 Equity Period Share Interest s’ Equity Profit/(Loss)
Menderes Bulgaria (2,418,409) - %90 %10 (241,841) -
Smyrna 11,911,935  (2,267,533) %79 %21 2,009,251 2,{40B)
1,767,410

Minority part

Total Profit/(Loss) Parent of Minority part
Shareholders’ of the Company Minority  Shareholders’ of
31 December 2012 Equity Period Share Interest Equity Profit/(Loss)
Menderes Bulgaria (2,069,339) - %90 %10 (206,934) -
Smyrna 12,599,919 (687,984) %79 %21 2,481,654 803,
2,274,720

Minority part

Total Profit/(Loss) Parent of Minority part
Shareholders’ of the Company Minority  Shareholders’ of
31 December 2011 Equity Period Share Interest Equity Profit/(Loss)
Menderes Bulgaria (2,150,382) - %90 %10 (215,038) -
Smyrna 11,678,852 921,067 %79 %21 2,624,984 191,889
2,409,946
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NOTE 23 — SALES AND COST OF SALES

23.1 Sales

01.01.- 01.01.- 01.07.- 01.07.-
30.09.2013  30.09.2012 30.09.2013 30.09.2012
Domestic sales 72,234,55¢ 84,026,859 24,515,010 23,528,221
Export sales 256,017,96( 209,226,816 132,776,894 128,414,758
Other sales 562,436 272,136 69,772 28,003
328,814,958 293,525,811  157,361,67¢ 151,970,982

Sales returns (5,616,960) (314,113) (1,706,670) (201,839)

Sales discounts (27,156) - (1,524) -
Sales Income, (net) 323,170,83¢ 293,211,69¢ 155,653,482 151,769,143

For the period ended 01 January — 30 September &8d 2012, for each main product sales of goods

and service amounts are as following:

01.01.- 01.01.- 01.07.- 01.07.-
Unit 30.09.201%  30.09.201z 30.09.201%  30.09.2012
Yarn Kg 798,017 2,935,192 440,171 639,722
Raw fabric M? - 53 - -
Finished fabric M? 19,177,202  14,211,90C 5,265,437 6,856,035
Inter facing undercoat M? 18,350,072  19,116,58¢ 6,018,578 3,596,208
Cover, pillow, curtain Pcs 12,251,92C 10,520,89¢ 5,580,809 6,512,040
Electricity KWH 1,321,394 1,486,660 382,911 482,705
Waste cotton Kg 653,561 302,220 115,920 39,040
Patch fabric Kg 3,029,930 2,600,444 1,215,970 1,056,397
Oakum Kg 834,715 687,680 303,000 414,180
Waste dust Kg 72,360 143,580 10,160 32,240
Bunch tomatoes Kg 1,533,322 1,244,041 73,600 -
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23.2 Cost of Sales

01.01.- 01.01.- 01.07.- 01.07.-

30.09.2013 30.09.2012 30.09.2013 30.09.2012

Direct material cost 244,197,10¢ 224,878,315 94,065,931 77,932,357

Direct labor cost 44,447,68C 35,355,987 16,249,862 12,789,996

General production overheads 9,602,38E 7,383,869 3,751,120 2,537,193

Depreciation expenses 6,393,70€& 7,661,358 2,258,992 2,396,665
Change in semi-finished goods

1. Beginning inventory (+) 40,051,87t 30,631,637 49,584,146 53,111,042

2. Ending inventory (-) (44,367,907 (49,773,041) (44,367,907) (49,773,041)

Cost of finished goods produced 300,324,847 256,138,12t 121,542,14¢ 98,994,212
Change in finished goods inventory

1. Beginning inventory (+) 11,551,25¢€ 5,764,938 47,210,030 59,741,791
2. Ending inventory (-) (43,790,103 (21,884,792) (43,790,103) (21,884,792)
Cost of finished goods sold 268,086,00( 240,018,271 124,962,071 136,851,211
Cost of merchandise

1. Beginning Merchandise Inventory

(+) 255,339 449,349 160,823 514,217
2. Purchases During the Period (+) 7,739,791 21,762,572 3,249,258 5,489,719
3. Ending Merchandise Inventory (-) (296,590) (241,784) (296,590) (241,784)
Cost of merchandise sold 7,698,54C 21,970,137 3,113,491 5,762,152
Cost of other service rendered 865,685 750,188 79 -
Cost of biological assets 3,101,931 3,423,528 173,502 303,330
Depreciation of biological assets 480,560 451,835 163,934 153,294
Cost of sales, net 280,232,71¢ 266,613,95¢ 128,413,077 143,069,987
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For the period ended 01 January — 30 September &0d 2012, for each main production of goods and

service amounts are as following:

01.01.- 01.01.- 01.07.- 01.07.-

Unit 30.09.2013  30.09.2012 30.09.2013  30.09.2012
Yarn Kg 6,818,936 9,430,825 2,590,102 2,483,113
Raw fabric M? 90,257,174 104,039,96: 33,521,411 30,627,683
Finished fabric M? 138,685,82¢ 119,230,13¢ 53,547,78C 50,978,217
Inter facing undercoat M2 18,356,281  19,695,78¢ 4,476,171 3,295,927
Cover, sheet, pillow, curtain Pcs 13,114,461  11,067,34¢ 5,480,146 4,606,092
Electricity KWH 61,024,57C  77,192,72¢  20,544,20¢ 27,537,864
Waste cotton Kg 653,561 353,220 169,579 1,615
Patch fabric Kg 3,747,525 2,416,580 1,775,377 725,941
Oakum Kg 834,715 687,680 303,000 414,180
Waste dust Kg 72,360 143,580 10,160 32,240
Bunch tomatoes Kg 1,533,322 1,986,312 73,600 -

NOTE 24 — RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT EXPENSES, MARKETING, SALES AND
DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES AND GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE EX PENSES

01.01.- 01.01.- 01.07.- 01.07.-

30.09.2013 30.09.2012 30.09.2013 30.09.2012

Marketing, sales and distribution expense 7,595,604 5,004,613 3,109,078 2,271,236
General administrative expenses 5,435,559 4,565,913 1,881,511 1,094,419
13,031,162 9,570,52€ 4,990,58¢ 3,365,655
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24.1 General administrative expenses:

01.01.- 01.01.- 01.07.- 01.07.-
30.09.201: 30.09.2012 30.09.2013 30.09.2012
Personnel expenses 52,875 32,660 3,375 1,689
Insurance expenses 512,076 407,578 199,264 159,095
Representation and accommodation
expenses 98,253 9,371 39,418 2,602
Communication expenses 92,467 97,145 31,726 39,914
Rent expenses 153,904 125,774 54,186 37,166
Education and consultancy expenses 121,571 165,180 67,981 32,302
General administrative material
consumption 176,406 335,128 66,085 123,262
Capital market expenses 62,500 119,420 - 62,524
Repair and maintenance expenses 64,229 40,415 19,498 6,512
Traveling expenses 344,285 274,655 160,832 81,909
Chamber fee expenses 18,990 23,977 2,238 700
Tax and duty expenses 347,452 456,521 56,352 75,661
Chamber fee expenses(*) 115,276 107,704 36,659 37,242
Notary and insurance expenses 18,211 7,590 3,906 1,678
Aid and donation expenses 402,362 119,539 102,405 18,124
Audit and consulting expenses 235,420 159,039 81,234 60,095
Electricity expenses 210,296 - 73,492 -
Lawsuit provisions 310,286 2,000 - -
Severance pay provision expenses 865,676 1,002,953 422,078 44,674
Doubtful receivable provisions 38,965 - (26,275) -
Depreciation expenses 890,375 795,505 407,393 263,715
Personnel expenses 31,500 - 10,500 -
Other expenses 272,184 283,759 69,164 45,555
5,435,55¢ 4,565,913 1,881,511 1,094,419

(*) Composed of the personnel expenses reflected topGrp Akca Holding.
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24.2 Marketing, selling and distribution expenses:

01.01.- 01.01.- 01.07.- 01.07.-
30.09.2013 30.09.2012 30.09.2013 30.09.2012
Employee costs 1,895,238 1,581,656 692,019 563,774
Export expenses 5,120,672 2,480,547 2,164,319 1,126,675
Transportation expenses 361,686 724,053 161,096 539,977
Depreciation expenses 33,900 57,121 12,039 38,314
Other expenses 184,108 161,236 79,605 2,496
7,595,604 5,004,613 3,109,078 2,271,236
NOTE 25 — OPERATING INCOME / (EXPENSE)
25.1 Operating Other Income
01.01.- 01.01.- 01.07.- 01.07.-
30.09.201: 30.09.201z 30.09.201: 30.09.2012
Dividend income from associates - 7,643,50C - -
Reversal of unnecessary provision - 152,341 - -
Foreign exchange gain 4,159,811 1,960,171 2,752,605 922,939
Debt rediscount income / (expense), net 1,101,552 583,722 267,434 (142,112)
Prior period income and expenses 194,556 99,113 - -
Other income and gain (*) 1,874,238 1,346,12¢€ 984,587 555,063
7,330,157 11,784,97¢ 4,004,62€ 1,335,890

(*) TRY 1,268,280 of other extraordinary income sish of income from Social Security Institution law
no. 4857 and income of agricultural support (30t&aper 2012: TRY 1,018,573).

25.2 Other operating expenses (-)

01.01.- 01.01.- 01.07.- 01.07.-

30.09.201% 30.09.201z 30.09.201: 30.09.2012

Commissions expenses (13,526,929 (10,913,085 (7,484,257) (6,835,392)
Foreign exchange losses (1,316,033) (3,013,971) (387,620) (758,713)
Discount notes receivable income / exper (688,256) (632,318) (188,331) 72,735
Other expenses and losses (247) (134,651) (14,712) (107,867)
(15,531,465 (14,694,025 (8,074,920) (7,629,237)
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NOTE 26 — INVESTMENT OPERATING INCOME / (EXPENSE)

26.1 Investment Operating Income and Profit

01.01.- 01.01.- 01.07.- 01.07.-
30.09.2013 30.09.2012 30.09.2013 30.09.2012

194,038 184,367 72,092 61,809

Rent income
33,887 175,443 29,212

Gain on sale of fixed asset 626,125

820,163 218,254 247,535 91,021

26.2 Investment Operating Expenses and Loss (-)

01.01.- 01.01.- 01.07.- 01.07.-

30.09.2013 30.09.2012 30.09.2013 30.09.2012

Loss on sale of fixed assets - (9,019) - (9,019)
- (9,019) - (9,019)

26. Other Operating Income and Profit or Other Operating Expenses and Losses

01.01.- 01.01.- 01.07.- 01.07.-
30.09.2013 30.09.2012 30.09.2013 30.09.2012

Shares related with investment valued by

the equity method 6,332,402 (9,497,615) 2,866,701 (953,713)

6,332,402 (9,497,615) 2,866,701  (953,713)
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NOTE 27 — FINANCIAL INCOME / (EXPENSE)
27.1 Financial income

01.01.- 01.01.- 01.07.- 01.07.-
30.09.201: 30.09.201z 30.09.201: 30.09.2012

Interest income 294,021 355,314 104,334 98,456

Matgrlty 9|fferences due from relate 537,686 1,486,883 2.782.536 320,447
parties (6-iii-f)

Foreign exchange difference gains 5,502,317 14,033,86( 1,720,874 2,010,044
E)orelgn exchange gain related parties (6- 18.317,00¢ . 11.344.48F i

Eg;fr'ggtemhange gains arising from futur 519 159 455327 2263852 707,443

29,570,43z 18,331,37¢ 13,688,37¢ 3,136,390

27.2 Financial expenses (-)

01.01.- 01.01.- 01.07.- 01.07.-
30.09.2013 30.09.2012 30.09.2013 30.09.2012

Interest expenses (3,756,037)(4,226,512) (1,605,411) (1,276,689)
Foreign exchange losses (27,361,735)9,655,358) (14,561,560) (937,110)
Foreign exchange losses on related parties

(6-iii-g) (1,988,565) (10,983,729) (1,530,002) (3,750,001)
Credit commission expenses (516,242) (557,888) (161,487) (46,239)
Guarantee commission expenses (23,744) (77,097) (12,486) (9,642)

Maturity differences expenses on related
parties (6-iii-h) (1,622,248) (1,549,577) (609,534) (799,039)

Foreign exchange losses arising from futures
contracts (5,526,451) (257,172) (4,433,559) (120,241)

Other financial expenses (632,399) (40,522) (171,486) (15,163)

(41,427,421) (27,347,855) (23,085,525) (6,954,124)
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NOTE 28 — TAX ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Corporation tax

Group is liable to corporation tax valid in Turkélhe necessary provisions are made on the attached
financial statements for expected tax liabilitiesated to the Group’s current period activity résul
Turkish Corporation Tax does not allow declareftaxn the consolidated financial statements of Paren
Company with affiliates and subsidiaries. Becaud#ie reason, the provided taxes in the accompanyi
financial statements are calculated per compangraggly.

Corporation tax rate that will be accrued over ooapion tax base is calculated over the tax base th
remains after adding expenses recorded as expendetermination of commercial earnings that are
nondeductible from tax base and subtracting taxnagterofit, tax- free income and other deductidifs
there are losses from previous years and usedtmeas allowances if preferred).

The applied effective interest rate in 30 Septen@®di3 is 20% (31 December 2012 and 2011: 20%).

Permanent tax is calculated and accrued quarterlurkey. As of temporary tax periods, the effegtiv
corporation tax rate is 20% in 2011 (2012: 20%).

Losses may be carried forward for a maximum pedbdive years in order to be deducted from the
taxable profit for a maximum period of five years.

There is no absolute and certain confirmation pitace related to tax evaluation in Turkey. Companies
prepare their tax return between 1-25 Aprils comafigr the related year's balancing period (for the
companies having special account period, betwe2h df fourth month following the closing of period)
These tax returns and related accounting recorgsbmanspected and changed by tax departmenten fiv
years.

As explained in article 5, “Exceptions”, Corporatidax Law, with condition of company’s tangible

assets and founding notes with same period toggzation shares, redeemed shares in the asse®s for
years, and 75% of profit from sale of pre-emptiights in the fund for 5 years is exceptional from
Corporation Tax.

Withholding Tax

In addition to Corporation tax, it is required taleulate withholding tax from the dividends distried

by full pledge taxpayer enterprise and includetsnncome tax base and except dividends distriboyed
foreign companies to its subsidiary in Turkég. of 23 July 2006 income tax stoppage rate wasgdth

as 15%. Dividends that are added to capital witld@sttibution are not subject to income tax stogpag

IS necessary to make tax withholding at 19.8 % omeestment allowance balance utilized based on
investment incentive certificate taken before 24ilAp003.40% of group activities directly relateal t
production investment certificate investment exg@snmade after this date can be deducted. Tax
withholding cannot be made on investment expense&howt incentive certificate.
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Deferred Tax:

The potential deferred tax assets/ (liabilities)toé Group represents the tax effects of temporary
differences, arising between the financial statédmeeported for Communiqué purposes and the
statutory tax financial statements. Such differerexése due to the different treatment of cert&@ms of
income and expense included in the Communiqué ¢iahstatements compared to the local tax return,
in accordance with applicable tax laws.

As of balance sheet date, accumulated temporafgrelifces and deferred tax assets and liabilities
prepared by using current applicable tax rate ®kkswvs:

30.09.2013 31.12.2012 31.12.2011
Cumulative Cumulative Cumulative
temporary Deferred tax ~ temporary Deferred tax ~ temporary Deferred tax

differences assets/ (liability) differences assets/ (liability) differences assets/ (liability)

Deferred tax assets

Unearned interest on receivable 295,638 59,128 316,980 63,396 219,620 43,924
Severance pay provision 6,621,566 1,324,314 5,667,560 1,133,512 5,038,368 1,007,674
Reversal of capitalized financial expenses 13,993,872 2,798,774 2,537,346 507,469 170,274 34,055
Tangible fixed assets (land, building, land improeats

and depreciations excluded), net 25,046,691 5,009,338 24,841,344 4,968,269 20,725,133 4,145,027
Tangible fixed assets (land, building, land improeats

and depreciations), net 336,145 16,807 363,133 18,157 976,020 48,801
Investments 11,440,811 572,041 17,773,213 888,661 8,894,480 444,724
Biological assets cost adjustments - - - 108,177 21,635
Provision for lawsuits 310,286 62,057 - -
Forward 4,702,169 940,434 - - - -
Other 33,381 6,676 6,760 1,352 6,770 1,354
Deferred tax assets 10,789,569 7,580,816 5,747,194
Deferred tax liabilities:

Unearned interest on payables 784,572 156,914 392,623 78,525 484,099 96,820
Foreign exchange 464,833 92,967 573,430 114,686 467,274 93,455
Forward - - 78,873 15,775 - -
Other 14,472 2,894 40,001 8,000 87,222 17,445
Deferred tax liabilities 252,775 216,986 207,720
Deferred tax assets/(liabilities), net 10,536,794 7,363,830 5,539,474

For the period ended 30.09.2013, 31.12.2012 and,26dvements of deferred tax assets and liabilities
are as following:
01.01.- 01.01.-
30.09.201z 30.09.2012

Current corporation tax (5,783,888) (553,002)
Deferred tax assets/(liabilities), net 3,200,845 1,212,203

(2,583,043) 659,201
Deferred Tax (Asset) / Liability Movements 01.01.- 01.01.- 01.01.-

30.09.2013 31.12.2012 31.12.2011

Beginning balance 7,363,83C 5,539,474 4,401,276
Deferred tax expense / (income) 3,200,84¢t 1,824,35€ 1,138,198
Actuarial gains / (losses) effect of prior period (27,881) - -

Ending Balance 10,536,794 7,363,830 5,539,474
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Agreement of tax provision that is shown in incostegement is as follows:

01.01.- 01.01.-

30.09.2013 30.09.2012

Unaudited profit before tax 25,107,841 7,994,264
Total additions to tax base 5,074,261 3,567,828
Total deductions from tax base 1,262,660 8,797,083
Unaudited financial profit 28,919,442 2,765,009
Valid tax rate 20% 20%
Calculated tax 5,783,888 553,002

Tax provision in the income statements (5,783,888) (553,002)

For the period 01.01.-30.09.2013 and 2012, thesebleen period loss in Smyrna Seracilik Ticarét A.
therefore, this loss is not taken into accounthig table below. Tax provision was calculated for
Menderes Tekstil Sanayi ve TicareSA.

NOTE 29 — EARNINGS PER SHARE

01.01.- 01.01.- 01.07.- 01.07.-

30.09.2013 30.09.2012 30.07.201% 30.07.2012
Net period profit / (loss) 14,418,185  (3,527,492) 9,939,897  (4,603,167)
Weighted-average number of shares
outstanding (per share with 1 TRY value 250,000,00C 250,000,00C 250,000,00C 250,000,000
Profit per share (TRY) 0.0577 (0.0141) 0.0398 (0.0184)
NOTE 30 — FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
Financial assets 30.09.201: 31.12.201z 31.12.2011
Liquid assets 46,037,624 41,140,31: 15,818,760
Trade receivables 52,578,94¢ 50,449,85¢ 50,509,582
Financial assets 10,776,394 2,930,267 7,528,761
Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities 215,872,232 100,599,66¢ 89,146,873
Lease payables 9,865,138 52,799 252,670
Other liabilities 10,568,814 10,103,74¢ 12,313,477
Trade liabilities 85,882,29¢ 60,381,894 29,857,419
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NOTE 31 — NATURE AND LEVEL OF RISKS DERIVED FROM FI NANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Financial Instruments

Credit Risk

Ownership of financial assets involves the risk tmunterparties may be unable to meet the terrtiseof
agreements. These risks are monitored by limitegaggregate risk to any individual counterpartging
credit limits is followed and having regard to amsers’ financial position, prior experiences anbeot

factors are valuated by the Company.

Group allocated the provision for doubtful receleahbif there is objective evidence about the lazulit
will not stay the collection of the possibilitieloreover, a possible impairment of financial assets
reviewed for the purpose of determining the cagyialue and fair value of financial assets andssed by

comparing.

Maximum net credit risk as of 30 September 201&sifollowing:

Trade Receivables

Other Receivables

Related Third Related Third
Party Party Party Party Bank Deposit | Other

Maximum net credit risk as of balance sheet data
(A+B+C+D+E) 75,774 | 52,503,172| 93,259,285| 7,994,397 45,940,276 -
The part of maximum risk under guarantee with ¢eik - - - - - -
A. Net book value of financial assets that arehegipast
due nor impaired 75,774 52,503,172| 93,259,285| 5,259,530 45,940,276 -
B. Net book value of financial assets that aregetiated, if
not that will be accepted as past due or impaired - - - -
C. Book value of financial assets that are ovetulutenot
impaired - - 2,734,867 -
The part under guarantee with collateral etc. - - - -
D. Net book value of impaired assets - - - -
Past due (gross carrying amount) - 251,802 - -

Impairment (-) - (251,802) - -

The part of net value under guarantee with teitd etc.

Not past due (gross carrying amount)

Impairment (-)

The part of net value under guarantee with tenitd etc.

E. Off-balance sheet items with credit risk

As of 30 September 2013, aging of overdue recedgisl as following:

Overduel - 30 days
Overdue 1 — 3 months
Overdue 3 - 12 months
Overdue 1 - 5 years

Trade Receivables

Other Receivables

2,734,867

2,734,867
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Maximum net credit risk as of 31 December 201Xisotlowing:

Trade Receivables

Other Receivables

Related
Party

Third Party

Related
Party

Third
Party

Bank
Deposits

Other

Maximum net credit risk as of balance sheet data
(A+B+C+D+E)

276,870

50,172,989

46,310,682

4,847,95

b 40,946,215

The part of maximum risk under guarantee with tetkz

A. Net book value of financial assets that arehegipast due

nor impaired

276,870

50,172,989

46,310,682

2,507,834

40,946,215

B. Net book value of financial assets that aregetiated, if
not that will be accepted as past due or impaired

C. Book value of financial assets that are ovelfalutenot
impaired

2,340,121

The part under guarantee with collateral etc.

D. Net book value of impaired assets

Past due (gross carrying amount)

212,837

Impairment (-)

(212,837)

The part of net value under guarantee with teidd etc.

Not past due (gross carrying amount)

Impairment (-)

The part of net value under guarantee with teid etc.

E. Off-balance sheet items with credit risk

As of 31 December 2012, aging of overdue receiislas following:

Trade Receivables

Other Receivables

Overduel - 30 days
Overdue 1 — 3 months
Overdue 3 - 12 months
Overdue 1 - 5 years

2,340,121

2,340,121
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Maximum net credit risk as of 31 December 201 sisodlowing:

Trade Receivables

Other Receivables

Related Third Related Third Bank
Party Party Party Party Deposit Other

Maximum net credit risk as of balance sheet data
(A+B+C+D+E) 843,308 | 49,666,274 59,620,906| 4,287,340 15,782,01
The part of maximum risk under guarantee with ¢eik - - - - - -
A. Net book value of financial assets that arehegipast
due nor impaired 811,602 | 49,666,274| 59,620,906| 2,130,711 | 15,782,012 -
B. Net book value of financial assets that aregetiated, if
not that will be accepted as past due or impaired - - - - - -
C. Book value of financial assets that are ovetulutenot
impaired 31,706 - - 2,156,629 - -
The part under guarantee with collateral etc. - - - - - -
D. Net book value of impaired assets - - - - - -
Past due (gross carrying amount) - 280,552 - - - -

Impairment (-) - (280,552) - - - -

The part of net value under guarantee with teitd etc.

Not past due (gross carrying amount)

Impairment (-)

The part of net value under guarantee with tenitd etc.

E. Off-balance sheet items with credit risk

As of 31 December 2011, aging of overdue receiwislas following:

Trade Receivables

Other Receivables

Overduel - 30 days 31,706 -
Overdue 1 — 3 months - -
Overdue 3 - 12 months - -
Overdue 1 - 5 years - 2,156,629
31,706 2,156,629
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Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the Group’s possibility of not ffilling net funding liabilities. Occurrence of ents like
deteriorations in markets or decrease in creditesittat causes decreases in fund resources, are season
of liquidity risk. The Group management managesitliy risk by distributing the funds and by keegpin
sufficient cash and cash equivalergsources to cover the current grussible liabilities.

As of 30 September 2013, Group'’s liquidity riskléals shown below:

Cash outflow

according to Between
agreement Less than 3 3-12 Between 1-5
Maturities according to agreement Book Value (=1+11+111) months (I) months (II) Years (lll)
Financial Liabilities Non Derivatives 322,188,482 327,175,946 174,397,831 128,115,015 24,663,100
Financial borrowings 215,872,232 219,097,151 89,280,853 112,902,491 136897
Financial leasing 9,865,138 10,843,108 686,530 2,407,285 7,749,293
Trade payables 85,882,298 86,666,873 83,693,445 2,973,428 -
Other liabilities 10,568,814 10,568,814 737,003 9,831,811 -
322,188,482 327,175,946 174,397,831 128,115,015 6634100
As of 31 December 2012, Group’s liquidity risk &3 shown below:
Cash outflow
according to Between
agreement Less than 3 3-12 Betweenl1-5
Maturities according to agreement Book Value (=1+11+111) months (I) months (I1) Years (lll)
Financial Liabilities Non Derivatives 171,138,106 173,253,522 105,799,272 52,736,447 14,717,803
Financial borrowings 100,599,664 102,320,150 47,388,373 40,227,925 3430
Financial leasing 52,799 55,406 10,514 30,941 13,951
Trade payables 60,381,894 60,774,511 57,493,591 3,280,920 -
Other liabilities 10,103,749 10,103,455 906,794 9,196,661 -
171,138,106 173,253,522 105,799,272 52,736,447 174803
As of 31 December 2011, Group’s liquidity risk &3 shown below:
Cash outflow
according to Between
agreement Less than 3 3-12 Betweenl1-5
Maturities according to agreement Book Value (=1+11+111) months (I) months (I1) Years (lll)
Financial Liabilities Non Derivatives 131,510,199 132,957,070 76,950,810 50,989,704 5,016,556
Financial borrowings 89,146,873 90,549,765 46,898,290 38,754,514 4,896,9
Financial leasing 252,670 265,645 56,661 151,410 57,574
Trade payables 29,857,419 30,355,113 29,323,392 969,700 62,021
Other liabilities 12,253,237 11,786,547 672,467 11,114,080 -
131,510,199 132,957,070 76,950,810 50,989,704 H666

Interest Rate Risk

The group’s financial liabilities exposure the Godo interest rate risk. The group’s financial ligies
mainly consist of fixed rate borrowings. As of 3@&mber 2013, according to the current balancetshe
position, in the case of 1% decrease / increas&eping fixed all the variables the Group’s neffipr
will increase / decrease TRY 665,820.
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Foreign Currency Risk

The effects occurring from exchange rate fluctugtion case of having foreign currency assets,
liabilities, off-balance sheet liabilities, are éogn currency risk. Transactions in foreign curresc
during the year have been translated at the exehatg prevailing at dates of the transactions. dyemy
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign awies are translated at the exchange rates prayaiti

the balance sheet dates. Foreign exchange galossas arising from the settlement of such trarmast
and from the translation of monetary assets aruilitias are recognized in the statement of priofég.
Monetary liabilities of the Company exceed monetasgets of the Company; in case of exchange rate
rise, the Company is exposed to foreign currersk ri

Foreign Currency Risk Sensitivity

As of 30 September 2013, if TRY evaluates / devakiagainst foreign currency by 10% and all other

variables remains the same, profit before tax whioturs as a result of the foreign exchange |gssén/
arising from net foreign exchange exposure woulgehzen TRY 11,547,062 more / less.

Profit / Loss Profit / Loss

Appreciation of
foreign currency

Depreciation of
foreign currency

Appreciation of
foreign currency

Depreciation of
foreign currency

against TRY against TRY | against TRY against TRY

In the case of increasing / losing value of TRY bB§4lagainst USD
1-USD net asset / liability (5,082,452) 5,082,452 - -
2- Hedged amount against USD risk ( - - - -
3-USD net effect (1+2) (5,082,452) 5,082,452 - -

In the case of increasing / losing value of TRY B¢4lagainst EURO
4- Euro net asset / liability (6,534,365) 6,534,365 (592,627) 592,627
5-Hedged amount against EUR risk (- - - - -
6-Euro net effect (4+5) (6,534,365) 6,534,365 (592,627) 592,627

In the case of increasing / losing value of TRY b§4lagainst GBP

7- GBP net asset / liability 69,755 (69,755) - -
8- Hedged amount against GBP risk ( - - - -
9- GBP net effect ( 7+8) 69,755 (69,755) - -
TOTAL (3+6+9) (11,547,062) 11,547,062 (592,627) 592,627

As of 31 December 2012, if TRY evaluates / devasatgainst foreign currency by 10% and all other

variables remains the same, profit before tax whbicturs as a result of the foreign exchange |gssn/
arising from net foreign exchange exposure woulehzeen TRY 889,953 more / less.

Profit / Loss

Profit / Loss

Appreciation of
foreign currency|

Depreciation of
foreign currency

Appreciation of
foreign currency

Depreciation of
foreign currency

against TRY against TRY against TRY against TRY

In the case of increasing / losing value of TRY B¢4dlagainst USD
1-USD net asset / liability (106,928) 106,928 - -
2- Hedged amount against USD risk - - - -
3-USD net effect (1+2) (106,928) 106,928 - -

In the case of increasing / losing value of TRY B¢4dlagainst EURO
4- Euro net asset / liability (926,312) 926,312 (207,535) 207,535
5- Hedged amount against EUR risk - - - -
6-Euro net effect (4+5) (926,312) 926,312 (207,535) 207,535

In the case of increasing / losi

ng value of TRY Bydlagainst GBP

7- GBP net asset / liability 143,287 (143,287) - -
8- Hedged amount against GBP risk - - - -
9- GBP net effect (7+8) 143,287 (143,287) - -
TOTAL (3+6+9) (889,953) 889,953 (207,535) 207,535
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As of 31 December 2011, if TRY evaluates / devasatgainst foreign currency by 10% and all other
variables remains the same, profit before tax whbicturs as a result of the foreign exchange |gssn/
arising from net foreign exchange exposure woultehzeen TRY 2,104,975 more / less.

Profit / Loss Profit / Loss

Appreciation of
foreign currency|

Depreciation of
foreign currency

Appreciation of
foreign currency

Depreciation of
foreign currency

against TRY against TRY against TRY against TRY
In the case of increasing / losing value of TRY B¢4dlagainst USD
1-USD net asset / liability 1,889,845 (1,889,845) - -
2- Hedged amount against USD risk - - - -
3-USD net effect (1+2) 1,889,845 (1,889,845) - -

In the case of increasing / losing value of TRY By4dlagainst EURO

4- Euro net asset / liability 157,706 (157,706) (215,663) 215,663
5- Hedged amount against EUR risk - - - -
6-Euro net effect (4+5) 157,706 (157,706) (215,663) 215,663

In the case of increasing / losi

ng value of TRY Bydlagainst GBP

7- GBP net asset / liability 57,424 (57,424) - -
8- Hedged amount against GBP risk - - - -
9- GBP net effect (7+8) 57,424 (57,424) - -
TOTAL (3+6+9) 2,104,975 (2,104,975) (215,663) 215,663
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As of 30 September 2013, amounts of assets anilitieof the Company in foreign currency are as
follows:

TRY Equivalent
(Functional
Unit) USD EURO GBP
1. Trade Receivables 35,457,690 8,130,979 5,894,878 831,523
2a. Monetary Financial Assets (including cash daahks) 23,583,369 11,277,285 233,786 177
2b. Non-monetary financial assets 1,069,850 414,543 82,443 -
3. Other 99,184,797 48,698,672 - 37,336
4. Current Assets (1+2+3) 159,295,706 68,521,479 6,211,107 869,036
5. Trade Receivables - - - -
6a. Monetary financial receivables - - - -
6b. Non-monetary financial assets 1,649,071 384,000 315,798 -
7. Other - - - -
8. Non-Current Assets (5+6+7) 1,649,071 384,000 315,798 -
9. Total Assets (4+8) 160,944,777 68,905,479 6,526,905 869,036
10. Trade Payables 38,322,434 10,969,044 5,824,918 -
11. Financial Liabilities 200,670,418 79,481,424 13,407,128 655,489
12a. Other monetary financial liabilities 14,209,230 - 5,170,001 -
12b. Other non-monetary financial liabilities 150,439 62,726 8,311 -
13. Current Liabilities (10+11+12) 253,352,521 90,513,194 24,410,358 655,489
14. Trade Payables - - - -
15. Financial Liabilities 23,062,872 3,377,299 5,891,708 -
16a. Other monetary financial liabilities - - - -
16b. Other non-monetary financial liabilities - - - -
17. Non-Current Liabilities (14+15+16) 23,062,872 3,377,299 5,891,708 -
18. Total Liabilities (13+17) 276,415,393 93,890,493 30,302,066 655,489
19. Net asset / liability position of off- balanceheet derivative instruments
(19a-19b) - - - -
19a. Hedged amount of assets - - - -
19b. Hedged amount of liabilities position - - - -
20. Net foreign currency asset / liabilities (9-18L9) (115,470,616) (24,985,014) (23,775,161) 213,547
21. Net foreign currency asset / liability positiorof monetary items (IFRS
7.B23) (=1+2a+5+6a-10-11-12a-14-15-16a) (217,223,895) (74,419,503) | (24,165,091) | 176,211
22. Fair value of derivative instruments used indreign currency hedge - - - -
23. Exports* 156,767,996 84,158,190 - -
24. Imports* 267,972,907 143,856,625 - -

(*) As of 30 September 2013, exports and impor@afahces were appreciated with average rate of
exchange.
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As of 31 December 2012, amounts of assets anditiebiof the Company in foreign currency are as

follows:
TRY
Equivalent
(Functional
Unit) UsD EURO GBP CHF

1. Trade Receivables 31,217,538 7,475,093 6,581,324 841,277 -
2a. Monetary Financial Assets (including cash daahks) 42,940,393 23,899,795 116,481 21,837 -
2b. Non-monetary financial assets 1,493,714 659,466 135,285 - -
3. Other 34,687,875 19,459,147 - - -
4. Current Assets (1+2+3) 110,339,520 51,493,501 6,833,090 863,114 -
5. Trade Receivables - - - - -
6a. Monetary financial receivables - - - - -
6b. Non-monetary financial assets 125,500 - 53,366 - -
7. Other - - - - -
8. Non-Current Assets (5+6+7) 125,500 - 53,366 - -
9. Total Assets (4+8) 110,465,020 51,493,501 6,886,456 863,114 -
10. Trade Payables 20,103,398 9,674,225 1,215,344 - -
11. Financial Liabilities 86,132,452 40,865,663 5,206,210 362,922 -
12a. Other monetary financial liabilities - - - - -
12b. Other non-monetary financial liabilities 166,468 39,970 39,180 1,072 -
13. Current Liabilities (10+11+12) 106,402,318 50,579,858 6,460,734 363,994 -
14. Trade Payables - - - - -
15. Financial Liabilities 12,962,229 1,513,485 4,364,626 - -
16a. Other monetary financial liabilities - - - - -
16b. Other non-monetary financial liabilities - - - - -
17. Non-Current Liabilities (14+15+16) 12,962,229 1,513,485 4,364,626 - -
18. Total Liabilities (13+17) 119,364,547 52,093,343 10,825,360 363,994 -
19. Net asset / liability position of off- balanceheet derivative

instruments (19a-19b) - - - - -
19a. Hedged amount of assets - - - - -
19b. Hedged amount of liabilities position - - - - -
20. Net foreign currency asset / liabilities (9-18L9) (8,899,527) (599,842) (3,938,904) 499,120 -
21. Net foreign currency asset / liability positiorof monetary items

(IFRS 7.B23) (=1+2a+5+6a-10-11-12a-14-15-16a) (45,040,148) (20,678,485) | (4,088,375) 500,192 -
22. Fair value of derivative instruments used indreign currency hedge - - - - -
23. Exports* 299,902,477 167,338,178 - - -
24. Imports* 161,739,634 90,246,723 - - -

(*)As of 31 December 2012, exports and imports’abaks were appreciated

exchange.
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As of 31 December 2011, amounts of assets anditiebiof the Company in foreign currency are as
follows:

TRY
Equivalent
(Functional
Unit) usb EURO GBP CHF

1. Trade Receivables 36,397,183 9,900,672 6,842,324 334,087
2a. Monetary Financial Assets (including cash daghks) 22,877,849 11,709,694 310,749 - -
2b. Non-monetary financial assets - - - -
3. Other 58,851,806 31,156,655 - -
4. Current Assets (1+2+3) 118,126,838 52,767,021 7,153,078 334,087
5. Trade Receivables - - - - -
6a. Monetary financial receivables - - - - -
6b. Non-monetary financial assets - - - - -
7. Other - - - - -
8. Non-Current Assets (5+6+7) - - - - -
9. Total Assets (4+8) 118,126,838 52,767,021 7,153,078 334,087
10. Trade Payables 8,638,631 3,181,650 1,075,707 - -
11. Financial Liabilities 83,505,293 37,029,649 5,384,938 137,226 -
12a. Other monetary financial liabilities - - - - -
12b. Other non-monetary financial liabilities - - - - -
13. Current Liabilities (10+11+12) 92,143,924 40,211,299 6,460,64D 137,226 -
14. Trade Payables 60,240 - 24,650 - -
15. Financial Liabilities 4,872,920 2,550,717 22,452 - -
16a. Other monetary financial liabilities - - - - -
16b. Other non-monetary financial liabilities - - - -
17. Non-Current Liabilities (14+15+16) 4,933,160 2,550,717 47,102 - -
18. Total Liabilities (13+17) 97,077,084 42,762,016 6,507,74p 137,226 -
19. Net asset / liability position of off- balanceheet derivative
instruments (19a-19b) - - - - -
19a. Hedged amount of assets - - - - -
19b. Hedged amount of liabilities position - - - - -
20. Net foreign currency asset / liabilities (9-1819) 21,049,754 10,005,005 645,331 196,861
21. Net foreign currency asset / liability positiorof monetary
items (IFRS 7.B23) (=1+2a+5+6a-10-11-12a-14-15-16a) (37,802,052) (21,151,650) 645,331 196,861
22. Fair value of derivative instruments used indreign
currency hedge - - - -
23. Exports* 308,134,302 184,484,423 -
24. Imports* 150,711,932 90,231,322 1,491
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NOTE 32 — FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (FAIR VALUE DISCLOS URES AND HEDGE
ACCOUNTING DISCLOSURES)

Fair value is the amount at which a financial imstent could be exchanged in a current transaction
between willing parties, other than in a forcedesat liquidation, and is best evidenced by a quoted
market price, if one exists. The estimated faitueal of financial instruments have been determined b

the Company using available markets informatioMimkey and appropriate valuation methodologies.

However, judgment is necessarily required to imerpmarket data to estimate the fair value.

Accordingly, the estimates presented herein arenaoessarily indicative of the amounts the Company
could realize in a current market exchange.

The following methods and assumptions are utilioedhe current values of financial instruments ethi
are predictable in practice:

Financial Assets
Monetary assets for which fair value approximatasying value:

-Balances denominated in foreign currencies areerved at period exchange rates.

-The fair value of certain financial assets carrsdcost, including cash and cash equivalents are
considered to approximate their respective carrgmgunts in the financial statements.

-The carrying value of trade receivables, net wvehnces for possible non-recovery of uncollectidule
considered to approximate their fair values.

Financial Liabilities
Monetary liabilities for which fair value approxites carrying value:

-The fair value of short-term bank loans and ottmanetary liabilities are considered to approximate

their respective carrying values due to their skemrin nature.

-The fair values of long-term bank borrowings, whiare denominated in foreign currencies and

converted at period exchange rates, are considergproximate their carrying values.

-The carrying amount of accounts payable and adcexpenses reported in the financial statements for
estimated third party payer settlements approxisdsgefair values.

Capital risk management
In capital management, while the group tries tovig® continuity, on the other hand aims at incregsi
profitability by using the balance of payable andiey most efficiently.

The Company follows capital by using debt to equatjo. This rate is found by dividing net debttodal
equity. Net debt is calculated by deducting cashaash equivalents from total payable amount (e/sh
in balance sheet, trade and other payables and)IoBotal capital, as shown in balance sheet,|@ilzded
by adding up equity and net debt.

As of 30.09.2013, 31.12.2012 and 2011 the net /detptity ratio is as following:

30.09.201: 31.12.201z 31.12.2011

Total debt 352,135,02: 187,461,72¢ 166,048,730
Less: Liquid assets (46,037,624’ (41,140,313 (15,818,760)
Net debt 306,097,39¢ 146,321,41% 150,229,970
Total equity 286,846,57¢ 272,701,84¢ 278,814,350
Total capital 592,943,972 419,023,262 429,044,320
Net Debt / Total Capital ratio 52% 35% 35%
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MENDERES TEKSTIL SANAY I VE TICARET A.S., AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE INTERIM PERIOD ENDED 30 SEPTEMBER 2013
(Amounts are expressed as Turkish Lira “TRY” unietberwise stated.)

NOTE 33 — OTHER ISSUES AFFECTING THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SIGNIFICANTLY OR REQUIRED TO BE DISCLOSED FOR CLEAR , UNDERSTANDABLE
AND INTERPRETALE PRESENTATION

Group has reached a decision dated 06 December 2685numbered 2005/17 to liquidate the
subsidiary, Menderes Bulgaria Ltd. and liquidatmmncess to be completed on 30 January 2006 and to
notify Istanbul Stock Exchange and Capital Markea&l on 17 December 2005, with special case
announcement. Along with the liquidation processstil not completed as of report date, Group
management has indicated that it would be completgdar 2013.

Smyrna Seracilik Ticaret 8., as of August 2013, 114,432 production plant has been completed on
82,500 M production plant which it operatasth adding 206,232 fof land and started to production.
Together with this plant the total production plegdched to 196,932°m

Dated 12.09.2011, according to the situation of &eup, municipality of Algehir issued a total of
858.59 hectares of vineyards in the tender on 22008 Natural Mineral Water / Geothermal Energy
Production-Based Gas Exploration Period Bidding MspAuto producer Group Inc gained by Akca
Enerji Uretim Otoprodiktér Grubu 8. Drilling activities under this contract has bestarted as of
November 30, 2011. Drilling operations of two weisve been completed and can be produced 12 mw
electricity, drilling operations of third well hdseen started. Totally 8 wells are planned to opihinv

the exploration licenses. After fourth well is opdnand obtained yield in first two wells, turbine
installation is started.

As of 17.02.2012, according to special explanatbhe Group’s, Akca Enerji Otoprodiktér Group
A.S., Denizli, Saraykdy, Tosunlar District, based an 5686 Geothermal Resources and Natural Mineral
Water Supply Exploration License permits to opeoatalrilling. It's started in 17.02.2012.

Akca Enerji Otoproduktér Group 8., which is started in 17.02.2012, as a resultrdfity operations,
Drilling of two wells has been completed. As a feshe following data was obtained from MTA
measurements. Maximum temperature is 251.53 déigbstus in 2,965 meter When AK-1 well is static
condition. AK-3 well is maximum 518 tones/hour, rimaMm static temperature 131.98 degree Celsius in
2437 meter and but it is maximum dynamic tempeeallB2.7 degree Celsius in same meter. Maximum
static temperature 148.76 degrees Celsius in 2n6&@r at AK-6 well, Static pressure is 249.82 bars.
Measurement result of two wells can be producedtauybMW power capacity. Drilling work is
continuing at AK-4 and AK-5 wells.

76



	1-COVER.pdf
	2-BS
	3-INC
	4-SHE
	5-CF
	6-REPORT

